Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

October 18, 2016
6:45 pm

McKune Room at Chelsea District
Library



6:45

6:50

7:10

7:40

7:45

8:00

8:10

8:20

8:25

8:30

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 18, 2016—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda review and additions

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — September 20, 2016

Approval of the September Operational Checks & Financials
Director & Friends Report

Strategic Plan Update Kerry Sheldon —Bridgeport Consulting

Public Comment

Action Items

Donations L. Coryell
2017 CDL Budget Approval- Revised L. Coryell
Approval of At Large Trustee J. Wilczynski
Discussion Items

Account at Lake Trust Credit Union for PayPal L. Coryell
Review of seven (7) Library Policies S. Lackey
October Budget Adjustment L. Coryell
Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Fundraising Committee
Nominating Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjourn



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

* Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library business.
Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 20, 2016 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: Jerry Wilczynski, Charlie Taylor, Elizabeth Sensoli, Jan Carr,
Anne Merkel, Susan Lackey, TJ Helfferich

Trustees Absent: — None

Staff: Director L. Corvell & T. Lancaster. N

Guests: Kerry Sheldon, Bridgeport Consulting & Lisa C/ao m’%Chelsea Update

Welcome and Call to Order /4///4///’7/
J. Wilczynski called the meeting to order at 6:45 p%//// //?/7/

4

Agenda Review and Additions _ N
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDE //////”“enda as presented.

by T. Helfferich t approve the ég////
Discussion: None ///////////// ﬁ/}///////////) All%é;;yes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments: //////// //////// o

Minutes and Approval of Checﬁs g g&lnggg%[/sc ?///Z////////// /////////

o

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SE| 0y, ylor 1o approyethe minutes of the 2017 Budget
Hearing. Discussion: None// ///// //// o 4 All Ayes: 7-0
g /// A VAY & :
MOTION made by T. Helffé{j;}/};h, SEC[\IDED by@%}/Lackey to approve the minutes of the August
16, 2016 Board Meeting. Dls@/}//‘sm/////é;//o//}/} //////// All Ayes: 7-0
/////N . .

7 _ s

MOTION m///e/é;éé{/{{///{////é//%%/j, SIE/@NDED/{//{/%%K://%y to approve the General Fund Operational

. , ////////’/ 7 % . . . . .
COE alr S 20011 .
checks & atgept the flnanCIe%%portsg/g/r August'2016. Discussion: Questions on Overdrive high

school eBooI{s,?and our lI's (I

. teplibrary Joans) through OCLC (Online Computer Library Center &
LLC) & will we [oin: higan Eloot

.,,//;//I\///I/,elCat (Mic @/@n Elect,lc Library Catalog) to get our II'? The consortium

i 1 (7 = i <
has issued a requegt,;/;j/% proposalfor a new library catalog & patron system and MelCat talking to

our catalog is one of‘therequested jlems on the proposal. All Ayes: 7-0
|

_ o
Director’s Report Updatez/////

L. Coryell update: N
» Reminder that the staff in service & board retreat is Friday, October 21,
o Board asked if the strategic plan deadline could be extended — Yes, to October 7t

e |eadership academy question — What is emotional intelligence? It is similar to the “colors or
letter” personality assessment.

o Library usage is down, but we are still busy

Friends Report Update:
L. Coryell gave the Friends update:

e L. Coryell did not attend the last meeting, but the Friends met with Kerry Sheldon from
Bridgeport.




Strategic Plan Update: Bridgeport Consulting — Kerry Sheldon

o Kerry met with the Friends on September 121 at their board meeting. This was really like
the first focus group working with them to gather feedback for the strategic plan.

» One item they discussed was the library space being at capacity and the future build-out of
the basement.

e We have received 201 responses to the strategic plan survey, with 82 of them coming
directly from community members.

e Focus groups are being organized.

Public Comment:
None

P
Action Item #1: Approval of the August Donations /////%

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sens%/l/%%%%rove and acknowledge the

presented August donations. Discussion: The board W(%),///l/é}l € 16,see a presentation of what we

k
used the Chelsea Milling (Jiffy Mix) money towards/ - //////// All Ayes: 7-0

Action litem #2: Approval of the 2017 Chelse%l%)lstrict Library Bu¢ get
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C%Taylor to approve the pre

\

N\

N\

A 2,
e %{,med 2017 Chelsea

District Library budget. Discussion: None ///// Ajl,%yes. 7-0

Discussion Iltem #1: At Larqe Irustee/ _
/// /// %, //

The At Large Trustee position held by T He

filling the term of Robin Wagner who left in January 20 . F
. . T, Ty Ui,
reappointed. C. Taylor Jike 1o see th L ake - -

would 1o see the’boar takféé/é’fnpactive«awle in recruiting for the next open
000 7
positions. This will move///tOctobe/f///%%// //

// //////
/
//

=
o

\

.
&

A ///" i
Stioh w nly 4n eleven (11) month appointment
e////g/////// as only dp eleven (11) pp

2016. T%%@ferich is interested in being

N

L. Coryell explained that this4s the d,’é/,//é/f%it,,monef/{///””

plained tha //////@r////////y///////ﬁ c;//%]//our 2018 exhibit and since we won’t be doing
the community&ad thisyear we/;;//,//eed ton

yread hisyear, o0'moye thetnoney to the exhibit line.

"~
MOTION i %?y E. Sensows%ec N
$1,050.00 10 A

; Y | ot NDED by A."Merkel to move the presented September budget
adjustments g/// D7 tlon Iter%/
.

43 Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0
@ .

DED by E. Sensoli to approve the presented September

%1;,.050.00/5%Action ltem #3. Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Discussion ltem #3: AuditorRequest for Proposal

E. Sensoli reviewed the procésg for our new auditor with the board. We received six RFP’s,
narrowed them down to two, L. Coryell contact the 3 references and follow up questions with
Abraham & Gaffney. The responses were all excellent and the finance committee makes the
recommendation that the library hire Abraham & Gaffney for the 2016-2018 Chelsea District

Library audits.

2

Y

N

m
o

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by T. Helfferich to move the selection of Abraham &
Gaffney as our auditor for the 2016-2018 fiscal years to action item #4. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0



MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve Abraham & Gaffney as our
auditor for the 2016-2018 fiscal years and for the director to sign the contract at a cost of
$22,800.00 for 3 years. Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Trustee Enrichment

The board watched the United for Libraries’ Short Takes for Trustees video on the topic of “Board
Ethics” & “Succession Planning and New Board Orientation”.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Will meet on October 7t at 10:30 am.

Finance Committee —Met on September 13" at 10:00 am to review the six Audit RFP’s and
September 20 at 6:00 pm to approve a firm to recommend to the board.

Fundraising Committee — Met on Wednesday, August 24™ at/10:00 am and reviewed policy #530
Gifts. The minutes from the August 241" meeting were handeé////o//é/

08 t at the board meeting.
Personnel Committee — Met Monday, August 29t at 10;®O,ém in the McKune room and will meet

again on December 13, ////;/// /////%//

Nominating Committee — No report o
Public and Board Comment: / /////%////

she noticed how ma’nfy//f;g[ant opportunities there

D
D

are. S. Lackey has not been receiving any communjiéatio

g 7%6 MLA—T’%,@;Z@///ncaster will check
into this. P /////// .
L .

] _
Other Items: //// ////////

€

None //// _

S
Adjourn: %l//%//%
<

\

\
\\\\\

) 4

U
- .
P A\
MOTION made by A. Méfkel, SE N | ffe.nie{//oe{//{%

Q
S
|,
m
o
-
o s
D

\\\\\%\Z

=0

odrn the meeting at 8:11 p.m.

All Ayes: 7-0

%

|

-

Janice L. C4fr Board Secretary ////////

£

r

&
&
\\

////// Date






| Jo | abed

%001 6.£°L6¥ 0 6.£°1L6¥ (ro9°2¢1) (860°9v1) (209°091) (2c2°0¢) (296°¥01) (SZL'SZi) 622°05 06£°90F SOV'6SL awoou| JoN
%0 (¥£6'99) ¥£6'99 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 awodu| Jay30 JeN
%0 ¥£6'99 (be6'99) 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadxg JoyjQ [ejoL
%0 ¥€L'9) (ves'ol) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pund |eisueg wouy ALteD - 620°666
%0 (008) 008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 un4 aaJas9y [eydeD o3 Jsjsuel] - Z00°666
%0 000°tS (0oo'ts) o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juswaaoadw| [eyide) o} 1aysuel] - L00'666
asuadx3 Jay)0
asuadx3zjowosu] J8Y}0
£1£'85¢ (b£6'99)  6.8°16Y ($99'2€1) (860'9%1) (Z09'09L) (L£2'08) (296'¥0L) (GZL'STL) 61L'0€ 0BE'90F E€OV'6SL awoou| LieulpiQ 19N
%0/ (1£2'1868) Gb0'6£8°L  80£182'L 6EV'LGL  BSY'L8L  LPB'SPL  G0/°CEL G66'€ZL SYE'0/L  60L'L¥L 9SG'ZZL £58'G0L asuadxg |ej0]
%68 (vey'ss) €9/'06L  628°CLL 11£'6 8¥9'€Z  9.9'6 10861 8ELLL 6/8'8 8/6'9L BL¥'Y  016'CL asuadx3 uonos|jos - 786
%¥6 (r28'p) 002'GL 928'0L 062'¥ gTr'ey €086 0 000't 0 0 0186 0 asuadx3 fende) - 086
%b9 (zez'L) 205°1L€ 61202 89¥ 8z8 Y0l (K74 8eY'T LLL'9 LLL 8/5'C 9zl sosuadxz uopeonp3 Buinuuoy - 696
%62 Crad)) Gli'LE z51've L18°) G09't 689 $S¥'9 058t Lee'z 9zs ¥8€6 0 juswdinb3z - 296
%S/ tAZANY)] GGG'pY gle'ee 0 Gzl 1826 0 0 LEL'6 0 0 9zl'sl S9JIAISG UOBWOINY - 596
%08 (ev8'L) 059'c 108°) 0L ¥Z 862 78 G509 0gz 10¢ 661 0L asuadx3 pseogq - 096
%95 (£90'82) 00L'€9 £€0'sE o9v9‘s S0S'Y 88Z'y se'e eT8e £66'9 OL8L  9L9v 0 sanN - 026
%02 (916) 0SL') veZ 0 8t 0 0 0 0 ) 12 9l i99)un|oA - 688
%9/ (rz9'ce) A7) 8691 LES'Z ZLL'0L 8E9'GL  6/9°€L 068G G.0'8 €SIl 6¥L \Wwe'e Bujwweiboud - ¥gg
%99 (60.'61) G56'8G org'se 8esL ££0'8 092t L'z VL2 ¥69'c GzZL'z 180°LL €421 s[eneje|y [euoljowold - 088
%9¥ (reo'el) 05£'sZ gLL'LL FANA 18¢'L 682'c €82'C 669 Z00°L lee'z  (L0s'e) 0 SUOREDIUNWIWOJ[3] - 058
%99 (0zs'sg) 0iS°ZLL  06B'EL 609't ¥69°LL  Z91'9 Zvl'0L  66¥'L 622kl  8£0'TL TEY'L  08SC S)oBJUOY 9DJAISG dduBUDJUIRY - £08
%69 (1z8'22) zie'zL 16008 6.8'€ 199't v9L'L £Z6 080°} GGe'e 868yl 6L9L  ZS6'LL SOJIAIDG [RUOISSDJOLd - 108
%09 (822'2) 00g'61 zes'LL 29% Lyl LGY'L L¥9 1z1'e Pl 69G'L oS 92’ sayddng - /z/
%lL2 (0z1'062) 966'v10'L 9.8'vZ/ Ozv'zil 619'6.  gel'S.  ZI8'9L 189'G.  9/£70L 66L'9L €L6'CL €25°LS sosuodx3 [auuosied - 1L0L
asuadxg
%001 9.6 LLL'ZLL L 289'TLLL GLL'CL  19e'Ly  (SG2'FL)  896°L0L 820'6L  0ZZ'Sy  988'L/L 9¥6'8ZS 952698 }joud SSOIO
%001 9/§ LLL'2iLL 189'TLLL S.2'el 19€'Ly  (SSL'%L)  896'L0L 820'6L  022'St  888'L/L 9¥6'8ZS 962698 awoou[ |ejo L
%0 (000'%) 000'% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ajeAld suoljeuoq - 629
%8/ (s1z'o1) 0LZ'Ly 666'9S 002 G621 00L'E 091's 69/ 080'9 0 0096 GEg algnd-uoijeuoq @ uUoRNQUIU0D - ¥.9
182'92 146'e  (zs0'e) 297')L Les's  (goz'e)  (6¥S'L)  6£T'L €202 856'L1 anjep uj 8bueyo juswiseAul - 005°999
%0Z (os121) 000‘L¥ 058'82 0sZ'y /8 iy gLe'z  868'ZL  6F 0sz'y L 0 sBujusez yJuswysaau| - 001999
19l 9 6 4 1l £z X4 0¢ Ll ] }saIv| - 001°599
%92 (¥25'G) 000'€Z ozv'lL ¥G6°L 2022 YVANA ove'L gL'z 9z6'L 999t eV el Sould UOHEINDIID - 001 SS9
%89 (zev'2) 0082 80¢€'S S0/ 696 802 Gel LIS 695 1€6 69 LLL s19)uld @ s191do - 001°SP9
%L (60€°}) 000°S 169°C LoV 06 e 805 Y62 Gl€ 892 (R4 €18 S99 Juapisay-uoN - 00}°209
%L2L 98y'y 00012 98¥'s2Z 0 98¥'sz 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sould |euad - 00}'v.LS
%021 G519 00Z'8 Gig'6 0 ove'y 0 0 0 G/8'v 0 0 0 PIV 93e1S - 001 0VS
%06 (006) 000'6 00L's 0 00S't 0 0 0 0 0 0 009'¢ sjueln aJe)S - 000°6ES
%001 91y L06'G09'L 890°019'L 289'C 0 (g62'z2) 6S£'C8 L0V 8/8'C¢  $0S'€9L /99'605 698°0¥8 anuaAay PMISIA - 20V
awosuy
asuadx3zewosu} Areuiplo
jobpng jobpng jebpng gL deg-uer gideg 9gLbny gLine  gpune gLAelN  o9pidy  9pieN 91994 9} uer
4O % 1970 §
IvLOL

ajeq 0} lea ) pue YJuop Jjuaiuny
jobpng 03] asuewsopad
Areagi yousiq easjpyd

siseg [en1ooy

9L/LLIOL
Wd 82°Z



| abed

0£'229 wniwald 9102 1890100 "07) SoUBINSU| 817 Winun 1891020160 9102/62/60
£€8°01- (IH®1a % vD) a1 deg 91029160dd 9102/91/60
S6°2£9 12Go100 [B2IP3IN 9102 uebIyoI 0 SOMISN S1eD onig G6YY000£SZ9 1L 91L0Z/51/60
£8°01- (IH ® 10 % v0) ax1 deq 910220604d 9102/20/60
sjyauag xald - 00£°10L
10°2£9'2 Y¥OId - 00210 [EIOL
Tr'81s'e HIAOTdNGT YOI 91020£604d 9102/0£/60
Z5vs6'e HIAOTdWI VYOI 910291604d 9102/91/60
10¥95'2 H3AOTdNA VoI 910220604d 9102/20/60
VOoId - 002°L0.L
A TR Buiyoley WwewaMmaY VIO0Y - 611710/ [Bl0L
G6'1¥T'L ONIHOLVIN V 1OV 91020£604d 9102/0£/60
G1°8€Z'L ONIHOLV V L0V 910291604d 910Z/91/60
G/ 8ET'L ONIHOLYW V LoV 910220604d 9102/20/60
Buiyojep juawsinay VIOY - SLL'L0L
000 suonnquuoD-juewWwaISy - 041 10L 1BjoL
¥ e6v'L- dN MDid LINSWIHILTH 91020£604d 9102/0£/60
vS'96Y'L Hd 91/0£/60 [eloueuld SRIRlY  910221601SYd 9102/62/60
6 V61’ L- dN MO1d INFNIHILIY 910291604d 9102/91/60
6S V6Vl Hd 91/91/60 |eroueul snisly aissioziLeo 9102/51/60
6E V61’1~ dN MoId INIW3IYILTY 910220604d 9102/20/60
6EV6Y' L ll01Aed 91/20/60 |eloueuld sy  91025180L1S¥d 9102/10/60
suonnNqUIUOD-JUSWAISY - 0LL°LOL
L¥'628'66 sabep - 001°10. [ejoL
L¥'628'66 Jayio - sebep - 001°L0L feloL
¥£'026'CE SAOVYM 91020£604d 9102/0€/60
61265 SIOVM 910291.604d 9102/91/60
88°916'cE SAOVYM 910220604d 9102/20/60
JaU30 - sebem - 0017102
000 dn yoid Juewayay - 0ZL L0L |ejol
66'929°L- ANINIHILTY 91020£604d 9102/0£/60
66°929°'L Hd 91/0£/60 [elouBUI4 SNUSlY  910221601S¥d 9102/62/60
66°929'L- INIFNTHILIY 910291604d 910Z/91/60
66'929°'L yd 91/91/60 [eroueUl snUB|yY aiseLoziieo 9L0Z/51/60
66'929°L- ANIWIHILTY 910220604d 910Z/20/60
66'929°L jloiked 91/20/60 [elouBuld SNUBlY  91025180LS¥d 9102/10/60
dn yo14 JusWwaindy - 0Z1'L0L
sabem - 001°102
sasuadxg [puuosiad - L0L
junowy pled owdy auwieN wnN ajeq
910z 1oquildag
Jeacaddy pieog J10j s)o9YD Jo 3S1T sULLol

Areaqi jo13s1q eas|dayo



Z abed

abejsod - 00222/ |BIOL

150
150 abeysod bunesadp-sbeisod - 0z2 22/ 1€10L
FARY sydiooay 2110 910¢/.0/60
abeysod Bunerad-ebeysod - 022222
ebejsod - 00.°22.
99'ZZ1 Buuesy - 005 22L BI0L
¥1'801 sbny Butues|d - 0€5°L2. 1BI0L
L0'vS 910Z/91/60 sbny 00g-uopelodio] sejul) 6/506500¢€ 9102/62/60
L0'¥S 9102/20/60 sbny 00¢g-uoneiodio) sejuID §9¥18500¢ 9102/51/60
sbBny Bujues|d - 0£5°22.
2svl sayddng Buues|d - 0z 22/ [BI0L
9¢’L deog 00g-uofelodio) sejuld 6.506500€ 9102/62/60
9L deog 00g-uoelodio) sewrD G9v18500¢€ 9102/51/60
salddng Buiuea(d - 025°22L
Buluesls - 005222
2c'ioe $8|qewnsuoy Jejulld - 00¥'LZ.L |EIOL
19°0G1 18q0J00 910¢ sisjulld soueusjuleiN SON suonnjog 82O uebiyaIy 0LLS1INI 910¢/62/60
19051 sayiddng Jajuid suonnjog SO UeBIYDI CELYOLNI 9102/51/60
Sojqewnsuoy Jaulld - 00¥°LZ.
Sy'ee- Buissa00id jeuale - 00€ 22/ |elol
Sp'ee- sase)) Buissaoold ey - 0Z€ 22/ 18101
oz’ce an - sydisoay 2119 9L0¢/61/60
ST'LL- an - sydieosy 2u1y 9102/20/60
sasen Buissasoid pelN - 02¢°2Z.2
Buissasoid [eLaje|N - 00€°L2L
veey suonesadQ [es8Ud9) - 00Z'LZL [BIoL
6€°6¢ 80IYO Snosue||adsIN sSuonn|oS 81O Hews 19265 9102/62/60
08'G6- jusuesinquiiay salpquiny 9102/91/60
G9'66 Joded jewssyt suonn|og 80O Hews 2/.98G¥ 9102/51/60
suopeiadQ [eiauds) - 00Z°LZL
sayddnsg - 2z
€O6LY'ZLL sosuadx3 |suuosiad - L0L [BI0L
9/'/22') sjiyjsueg X34 - 00€ L0 [EIOL
£8°01- (IH® 72 vD) @ deg 910c0c60dd 9102/0¢/60
junowy pred ows |y aweN wnN ajeq

910z foquvydas

[eaolddy pieog 10} s)o9yH Jo )SIT

AreaqiT jouysiq easjayo

gt/iiiolL



¢ abed

seod Bunjueg - 00¢ LOg 18101

$0°€9
GZ'0S 211D 994 pieD IP8ID - 0GE 108 [BI0L
6Z0§ 894 0D 910Z 1snbny 994006ny 9102/20/60
241D 994 pJed Jpaid - 05£°108
08'ZL s994Mueg - 01L£° 108 1eloL
08'zL abieyo sonieg ) 9102/0¢/60
s994 Jjued - 0L£° 108
sa94 Bupjueg - 00£°108
GZ9LL'Z ue|d oibejeng Aseiqr - 620108 12301
Gz9lL'e 910z isnbny Buluued oibeiens 0711 ‘Buinsuo) podabpug 'z IsnBnw)yozl 910Z/51/60
ueld o1Bayeng Leidi - 6207108
00°001L $AOIAISG [BlOoUBUIH - ZH0° 108 18101
00001 s9a4 puog Buipunjey z10z 1A2D jueg s n 76526EY 910Z/51/60
S9oIAIDg [BloUBULS - 207108
££'¢/2 S0IMSS |[0JAed - L0108 [BI0L
££¢LZ 1snbny 9102 | lloihed 98€Z9v81 9102/ /60
S901AI9G |[0ifed - L$0°L08
00°059 Jadsayyoog - 010" L08 [BIOL
00°52¢ Bunng Jsquisides z/1 $9JEI00SSY ¥ Msuizpng 819102 910Z/62/60
00°62¢ Bung sequieidas z/1 S9JeI00SSY § Hsuizpng 119102 9102/51/60
Jadaayyoog - 0¥0°1L08
0092 Aouiony - 010°108 [BI0L
0092 abesn pieD §paid uo [esuno) |eben UHWS B SUlOD BIMS 1)S04 £¥0669 9102/62/60
Asuwiony - 010°108
S3DIAIBG |euolssajold - L0
(Arac) 4 sayddng - 2g/ |el01
1612 QouBUBIB - 00822/ [BJOL
1612 |elsuag) eduBUSIUBI - 0£8° LT/ IeIOL
6672 sybi e a3 alempieH 80y saxeT Jeals ¥51/882¢ 9102/62/60
8661 ade} uopne) 8lempieH @0y saxe jeals ¥51/0/2€ 910z/62/60
|eJauas) adoueudUIBI - 0£8°L2.1
2oueud)uiel - 008°L2.
junouly pied owsi aweN wnN ajeq
910Z oquialdag

jeAoiddy pieog 10§ s)29Y9 JO ISIT
A1eiqi jo3siq eas|dyo

gLiLiioL



1 obeyd

2905 1snbny - 8o1u8g duoyd |12 SSOJRIM UOZUBA 088€680/.6 91L0Z/51/60
auoyd (13D $,10303117 - 121°068
sabieyy asueysig Buo 9 €207 - 001058
suonesIuNWWo29|3] - 058
92609y SIOBJJUOY) 9DIAISS SOUBUSIUIBIY - £08 |BIOL
0/°991'S soueusjulely Buipiing - 009°€08 (€101
000§ yseil - 0Z9°€08 [e30L
0005 910z 1snbny yseu| eas|ay) Jo A0 £9G.1 9102/51/60
yseld] - 029°¢08
00'6¢2 90IAIBG MOUS/UMET - 019°C08 [BI0L
00'sec 0IA9S UMET - | 1L9°S08 1eloL
00'6£Z Buipassay/uoneiay umen 218 UMmET ainjeN 0} Xoeg 1891025260 9102/62/60
90IAI9S UMET - LL9'€08
adIA19g MoUg/UMET - 019°C08
02188 [BUOYUBP - GO9'E08 [BI0L
G8o¥Y'L 91L02/+2/60 - | 1/60 Buiuesd "oup Auedwo) Buluesid uononpold v 80011 9102/62/60
GOyl 9102/01/60 - 82/380 Bulues|y "out Auedwo) Bujuesid uoyonpoid v 6601 9102/51/60
lelojuer - G09°€08
soueuajurely Buip|ing - 009°¢08
96°2ZL Ja1dod - 001°€08 [el0L
96195 leldoD yeis - Z01'¢08 lejoL
96195 soueudjulely @ asea Ja1do) yels 910g des $90/I9S [BlOUBUIS BAIYSOL 0Z205¥59 9102/G1/60
191dog Hels - Z01'€08
00191 JeidoD o1and - 101 '€08 [E3OL
00191 Jaquisides Jsido) oland VN “jueg obied sliap 698V8659 9102/62/60
Jaidod anqnd - 101°€08
Jo1do) - 001°£08
00022 KousBuyuod oAS JuUlelN - 0LO°S08 [Bj0L
00°08¥ soue|eq - ajepdn Apnig sniesey ded 071 seje0ssy snesay uebiydin 8¥0-91 Od 9102/62/60
00°0vZ soueleq - SUOISIBAUOD QT € JU| $8JBI00SSY § SHMEH 1-106004-9102 9102/51/60
Kouabunuo) JAg Juley - 0L0°C08
SJOBIJUOD BDIAIBS BdUBUIUIBI - £08
€9'9/8'¢ S90IABS |BUOISSSJ0Id - 108 |BIOL
junowy pied OWdIN aweN WNN ajeQ
910z 1oquialdeg
jeaouddy pieog 10} S)28Y9 JO )IsiT ool

Aieuqi 3o1381q BOS|9YD



G abed

06'65¢ UOIJOLLIOId 82IN0S3Y / 90IMSS - Obb 088 [8loL
06°6G¢ OWOId 92IN0SDY/BOIAISG [BIBUAD) - L0988 I1BIOL
v8'L suIyg Bezbiz sinuead yueqAoy| 1591026060 9102/51/60
19'952 suIys Bezbiz sinuead yueghay 1591026060 9102/51/60
66°001 saljddng Aejdsia NNSDT 9402 uoy ‘smaipuy as910z1060 91L02/S1/60
OWOoId 22JN0SOY/ADIAIDG |BIBUdD) - L1 088
uoIoWOo.ld 92IN0S3Y / 82IAISS - OV 088
uonowold weibold - 00 088
127811 s9|ddng Bunaxe - 00 088 eloL
z5'1e Joded - 0££°088 lelol
z5°1e Jaded suonn|og 80O HeWS Lr.8SY 9L02/51/60
Jaded - 0££°088
69'GG solddng BupexJep osIN - 022088 [eloL
z168 Jaded suonN|oS OO YewS z1985Y 9102/51/60
1661 selddng Aeidsiq aiempleH 80y soxeT jeal ¥G1L/651E 9102/51/60
sayddng Bunayiel 9sI - 02¢°088
00°050°L SUAIYX3 - 11£°088 [EIOL
00050'L (810Z/0Z/01-1/6 Jowie ueoyawiy-ysodaq NAIUX3 @ouel||y SHY EdUaWY-PIA asyssy 9102/62/60
s)uqIux3 - 11£°088
sajiddng Bunaxsel - 00£°088
S|eLd)e feuojowold - 088
0L'zeT'y SUOIBOIUNWILIODS|D| - 068 |eloL
8r'l8l'y 80IM19G JoWIBIU] NTL - 00€°058 [eloL
816L0'L pojoLISaY - S10dS JOH I4IM - 016°058 [B10L
9¢£'889 Jaquisydeg sebrey) ejeq sjodsioH Gl juudg 120-¥5820¥19¢ 9102/62/60
z808¢e Jaquisjdes - sjodsijoH uenAg el SSO[RAN UOZUBA GG08L11.2.6 9102/51/60
pajonIsay - sjods JoH I4IM - 0167058
0£29L'S JoulBlyl - 01L£°058 [Bl10L
ogzol'e aolneg Jeussu| Jdeg-AIne 9102 MomjoN Atelqr] syL 50655 9102/62/60
jouwsealu] - 01£°058
90IAl9G JoUIAU| N1 - 00€°0S8
29°09 safireyn 2ouelsig Buo B |€207 - 001 0S8 BJOL
z9°05 auoud (199 sJojpaulqg - |21 058 B0l
junowy pied owsp aweN wnN a)eq
9102 lequaydag

[eaoaddy paeog 40j s)29Y9D 40 IS
Areiqr 3osig easjoyo

oL/LLi0L



g abey

¥6°€08 SIUSAT JINPY [BJSUSD - 61 L Y88 [BIOL
8Z°9/L poo4 JyBIN un4 Jolusg 18jua) suazyiD Joluag easeyYD 15910Z€160 9102/62/60
6LC Kles1onluuy 10} Weal) 8o} S,WIoN yueghsy 1591026060 9102/51/60
10°90¢ AiesisAluuY 10} WESID 89 S,UON YuegAsy 1891026060 910Z/51/60
/90 KesJanluuy 104 saye) 19ays - s A|1od sueghey 1591026060 910¢/51/60
1£'¢6 Aesianuuy 10} seXeQ J93YS - SAllod Hueghoy 1591026060 9102/51/60
0005 MIIADY awnsay Jequisides 'y sewoy] ‘led ¥Y91022160 910Z/51/60
80'62L sazld JybIN un Jolusg Alw3 * ayoojy 94d9102Z160 9102/51/60
000§ wnieiouoH d|ddy (A uoleys ‘sipnuabey 94491021260 9L0Z/51/60
SJUBAT HNPY [eJaudD - 6LL P88
0S'¥6L dv1D - 108loid AioisiH [0 - 81 1'¥88 [BIOL
002 sjuswysaley INo L IMM uebasy ‘Mosing IMMO10ZZ1L60 9102/62/60
¥8'L- 1paI) Xe | - soiseld |eqIng Nueghey 1591026060 91L02/51/60
¥1°0- }paID Xe| - SONse|d [2gIND Nueghey 1591026060 9102/51/60
9z 0~ upa1Q Xe] - SOuse|d [[eqInD Hueghay 1591026060 9102/51/60
60°0- Upai xe] - sonse|d PN yueghey 1591026060 910Z/51/60
¥1°0- upa1D Xey - sonse|d [feqn) yueghey 1591026060 910Z/51/60
6lC 1p21) xe - soise(d [|9qnD yueghay 1591026060 910Z/51/60
190~ 1pa1) e - solse|d [PgIND yueghay 1591026060 9102/G1/60
88’1~ upeIQ Xe] - sonse|d [lBgIND yueghey 1591026060 9102/51/60
100 upa1Q xe| - souse|d [[eginD sueghey 1591026060 9102/61/60
zz0- }paId Xe| - Sonse|d [[8gInd sueqghey 15910z6060 9102/61/60
0052l weibold IMM Jequieldeg H siuuaq ‘swald4 94d910ZZL01 9102Z/61/60
dv19 - 108foid AI03sIH |e10 - 811188
06'€92 soloid AioJsiH [BIO - 211 '#88 lejol
06'cl spleD abessaly |MM SUOHN|OS OO HewS 1£265Y 9102/62/60
00°052 | JBAA PHOM 9102 4990100 uebiyoi ejoLuold 1591029260 9102/62/60
3o0foid A0ISIH [e10 - LL1'188
sioxyeadg JNpPY - 01188
puiwwesboud - 88
GG LEG') s|eudjey jeuojowold - 08¢ telol
¥8°0% S80IAIRG paseyoind - 005 088 [el0L
¥8°0v S90IAISS paseyInd [BIdULD - 015088 [EI0L
266 Jaquieides - AjuUo %20IS qopy yueghey 1391026060 91.02/51/60
100 Jaquialdsg - AjYJuoy 00}S @qopy Mueghey 1591026060 910Z/51/60
£9°0¢ 910z/60 - dipaan Aueqghey 1591026060 91.0Z/51/60
zz0 9102/60 - duyean yueqghey 1591026060 9102/51/60
S921AI2G paseyoind [elauads) - 015°088
$92IAI9G PaseydInd - 0057088
059°65¢ uonowo.ld weibold - 00¥ 088 |eI0L
junowy pled OWAN aweN wnpn a)eq
910z Jaquieldag

JeAocaddy paeog 104 s}29YD Jo )IsiT
A1eaqi 301s1Q BOSIDYD

9L/LLIoL



. abed

JUBIS | JEM PHOM - dV1D - ¥E6°¥88
HI9 paosLsay AIOISIH [eJO - 0£6'188
payoulsay Buiwweibold 3Npy - 016°¥88

80°08C saljddng usa] - 0£Z'+88 [EIOL
80°08¢ SjuswIYSaleY Usa| - 9.2 88 |e10L

cLv0lL 60/60 dN}SS|N [00YDSBWOH 10} POOH $,n0Z noz NANIS1026060 9102/51/60
9¢'eLL ezzld - yoeaq je ALed dyS yup3 ‘fauuog 1091022160 9102/51/60

sjuswWysaljoy usv] - 9.2°'v88
sallddng usa] - 02Z'¥88

007052 sioxeedg usal - 092 88 felol
00°052 punog 969j|09 Uss| - £9Z'¥88 [EI0L
00°062 welboid Aess3 usa) 9102/.1/60 amH-Ie) seoueld ‘Buepy  ©0Ud91L0ZLL60 9102/62/60

punog ab9jjoD usd] - £9Z°+88
sloqeadsg uad] - 09Z'¥88

10°LOE soiiddng yINoA - 02z 788 1e1oL

989 12y)0 - s31ddng YINOA - 0ZZ'¥88 [eI0L

989 sel|ddng snoauey|2osIi SUON|OS S0WO Hews 19266V 9102/62/60
1230 - selddng Yo, - 0Z2'+88

S1'v62 soedsIONe|N - |22 788 [BI0L

Sy'091 19 uoIONASUOD uoneonp3 0O €62012064} 9102/51/60

0L°€El 195 201N0s9Y uoneonp3 0931 8892120611 910Z/51/60

ooedsiayely - LZZ 88
soljddng ynoA - 022 ¥88

00052 s1oeads YINOA - 012 788 [eloL

00004 foesey Aued - GLZ'¥88 el0L

0005 awi Aqeg 0z/60 anjoer ‘eaney 1891020260 9102/62/60

000§ awi KI0JS 9102/51/60 epe) ‘esea 1591025160 9102/62/60
Aoesoy Apes - gLZ'v88

0005} swieiBoid Buusled - €12'¥88 I€I0L

00°001 welBold [004OSBWOH 60/60 anjoer ‘[eanepy SH9L0Z6060 9102/51/60

0005 B |00Y4OSBUWOH 10} SJEOPIIYD 60/60 ¥ Jeyuusp ‘UolSUYOP  HUJ9L0Z6060 91L0Z/51/60

swelbold Bunualed - £12'488
sioqeads YINOA - 0LZ°+88

¥6°19Z°L siaxeads NPy - 011488 [ejotL

junowy pied owa aweN wnN ajeq

910z soqwe)dag
Jearosddy pieog 10} s)o8YD Jo Isi 9L/LLI0}
Areiqi 3o13s1q B9S|9YD



g obed

920 Jopiids auoydsla] 8 S00] - slempleH S0y yuegAs) 1591026060 9102/51/60
11°€92 389 24D PUIYSq IO} AL LEY HuegAay 1591026060 91L02/51/60
88’} 3$8Q 2D pulyeaq 0} AL £ yueghey 1591026060 9102/51/60
s19ndwo) - 0Z1°296
alempiey Juawdinbg - 001296
juswdinb3 - 296
00°0L asuadx3 pieog - 096 lel0]
0004 asuadx3 Joaiiq - 00Z 096 18101
00°0L jsuuig Jes A ayj Jo uszyi) S9Nl 2 MIN-82J8LIWOY JO Jequiey] ealy eas|dyd A009102020L 9102/62/60
asuadx3 J0303.1Q - 002°096
asuadx3 pleogq - 096
L9'G¥9'S senluN - 0Z6 [BI0L
82°/9 SED aUNMI - 002026 [BI0L
8C'.9 1snbny 9102 ABsau3 310 1591028060 910Z/51/60
Se9 SUNMIN - 0027026
18°¢ST Jepjudg essjayd jo AND - 0517026 1BI0L
18'€5T 9102-0¢-80 01 91026220 1sjep @ 10913-easi9yD 4o AUD 1591022060 9102/51/60
Jepjuuds eas|ayg jo MO - 051°026
GE'L60'G ol BasyD o AID - 0€1°02Z6 leloL
Gg'/60'S 910¢-0€-80 01 9102-62-20 JajeAn B 10913-B9513yD 4o AlID 1591022060 9102/51/60
01130913 Bas[EYD Jo AND - 0£1°026
95°¢Gl Jamag essjaud Jo AlD - 0Z1°0Z6 [eloL
9G'eS1 9102-0¢-80 01 9102-62-20 a1\ g 199|3-88S|9YD Jo AN 1591022060 9102/S1/60
Jamag easjau9 Jo AND - 0Z1°0Z6
GG'€L 19¥e M essIauD Jo ANG - 0117026 1810l
GG'el 9102-0¢-80 01 9102-6¢-20 Jajepn g 108|3-88s8YD Jo IO 1591022060 9102/51/60
Jajep eastayo Jo NS - 011°026
saniiN - 026
£€60€5°C Bulwwesbo.d - #8g [ejoL
05281 pejouysey Butwweiboid ynpy - 016'+88 [BI0L
05281 WO poouisay AIoisIH [0 - 0£6 88 [EI0L
05°/81 JUBlD | JEAA PHOM - VLD - Y6188 [BI0L
06°/81 inog A|nr 1oy sng JAVM 00sicl 9102/51/60
junowy pied oW aweN wnN 2jeq
91.0Z Jequildeg

JeAolddy pieog 1oy s)29Y9 JO ISIT
Areiqiq j3oisiq essjoyo

9L/LE0L



6 abed

vl'6v |1aAel] saoineg ABojouyoa) - ¥Z1 696 IB10L
142514 60/60 @SRIWLIOD d44/STI uoy ‘smalpuy S71191026060 9102/51/60
[aAel] saosinlag ABojouyosal - ¥Z1°696
o0ote |oABI| S9OIMSS UOIRINOAY - €21°696 [BI0L
ooole Ja)seoue [Wa] - uoessiboy VN uotjeloossy Aieiqgi uebiyoin Z2¥99500-93d 9102/51/60
|9ARI] $921A19S UORERINAILD - £Z1°696
[9ABL] Jjels - 001°696
[9Ae1] - 100696
sasuadx3 uoneonpg Buinupuo?) - 696
6916l wowdinb3 - 796|101
c'8¢6 sainixi4 9 ainyuind juswdinbg - 00$ 296 [BJ01
Zy'8¢6 sBurysiuing aoedsiaye - 01£°296 |BI0L
[4°R:] luled I9)sod paseq Jajepn woo uozewy 81/22590¢1s¢cl 910¢2/62/60
96°'LL I1aXIe Juled Jeisod Wod uozewy 0695€5.1€48) 9102/62/60
98'v¢ ¥ ped |eseq dojo|qe J-isod woo uozewy 0286612¥0260 910¢/62/60
87'¢88 189S uojonysuod uoneoanpg 0O37 8892120611t 9102/51/60
sBuiysiuing aosedsiaxel - 0L£°296
sanyxi4 B ainjiuing juswdinb3 - 00¢°296
) 4] asemyos juawdinb3 - 00Z 296 1BI0L
FANAN 1snbny 9102 - BusoH Yeroaupy yueghay 1591026060 9102/51/60
600 1snBny 910z - BulsoH yesoaduip yueghsy 1591026060 9102/51/60
98’61 sajepdpn sMopulpr-uOU A[YIUOIN-01d SHUIN 910Z ides yuegAsy 1591026060 9102/51/60
¥L0 sajepdn SMOPUIA-UOU AJUJUOIN-OId SUUIN 91.0g 1doS Hueqghay 1591026060 9102/51/60
98’61 sojepdn sMopuip-uou AlYjuoN-01d SIUIN 910z Isnbny yueqghay 1591026060 9102/51/60
¥10 sejepdn sMopuip-uou AJYIUON-0id SHUIN 910Z IsnBny yueghey 1591026060 910¢/51/60
alempog uawdinbg - 00Z° 296
G9'6e6 aiempieH juswdinb3 - 001°296 [EIOL
00°00v Jusweoe|day Jojuld - 0S1°296 [BI0L
00°00% I8julid S}IYAA R HOelg - S80IAISS UINOA suonnjos 8210 uebiyoy Z8G8LLNI 9102/62/60
juswaoejday Jojuld - 051°296
§9°GCS s19indwog - 0Z1°L96 leloL
66°6¢ uonels Buibieys wioo uozewy 0999698580¢€ 1 9102/62/60
/86 $8|qed oo uozewy ZL12el0680¢e ) 910¢/62/60
¥6'€S1 $9|qeg ' SqnH 's1008j0.1d 86Ing woo uozewy 89¥1£6G580¢€} 910¢/62/60
18'v2 sa|qe)d Wwod'uozewy 19¥6¥€.580¢€ 1L 9102/62/60
€L6¢ Jalyds suoyde|a] g s{00 [ - SlempieH 8oy yueghay 1591026060 9102/51/60
Jjunowy pied owsiy wnN aleq

9102 Joquaydag
[eAaolddy pieog 10j) s)o9YD JO ISIT
A1eiqi Jo13s1Q BOS[OYD

9i/LLI0L



0l abed

Lyozy'L Sxoog oipny - 001286 [BloL
00'6¥L 2sIQ uo sxoog UINOA - 01286 |BJOL
SL'8Y 9299¢€498801 D71 8snoy wopuey uinbuad 9299¢58801 910¢2/62/60
GL'/8 06€2CS8801L D71 esnoy wopuey uinbuad 06€2¢G8801 9102/51/60
0s°¢ce 68109178801 071 8snoy wopuey uinbuad §8109¥8801 9102/51/60
00°0}- art - sydieoay 2u1D 9102/20/60
JSIQg U0 $)00g UINoA - 0v1°286
YA VA 281 U0 $x00g INPY - 0Z1'C86 IBI0L
£6'6.2 s3g olpny Bny - /¥991£¥6 ade] JsampiiN Ly99lEY6 910¢/62/60
86°L9 1snbny sxoog oipny 07171 BunexeNoIdIN €118€9 910¢/62/60
66°0S JsnBny sxoog opny D71 Bunesiepoidin 1682€9 9102/62/60
86'101 JsnbBny s3oog olpny D711 Bunexiepjosoly 816.£9 9102/62/60
G6'961 shg olpny Bny - Z7/00€v6 ade] jsoMpIn ¢L.00cv6 9102/51L/60
66'65 $4g oipny AN - $¥09//2¥6 ade] }sampiy ¥09..L2v6 9102/51/60
G9'61G IsnBny sxoog olpny 071 Bunaxepoioly 2689¢€9 9102/51/60
J9s1g uo syoog NPy - 0Z1°286
s$yoog olpny - 001°286
asuadx3 uonoa|jos - Z86
00°062'% asuadxg jeydeD - 086 18101
00062t soueusjulepy (eyded - 00Z'G.6 1eI10L
00°062'% a3 z eseyd ysodaq OU| SBJBID0SSY @ SHMEH d3a91028260 9102/62/60
adueuajuiepy jeyded - 002°G.6
asuadx3y jeydes - 086
29'L9¥ sasuadxg uoneonp3 buinupuo) - 696 [EI0L
29'L9v |[oABlf - 100696 [BJOL
00°0C |[9ARlL ses)snil - 002696 [EloL
00°0C 11e) uer - dousHIoN 99)snu| MaN-soleIqIT UEBIUDI 4O Spusli4 4ANODSLOZY L0} 9102/62/60
leAel ] sa8isni] - 002696
[AWA44 |[aAeI | HelS - 001°696 [el0L
1A% sBunesyy sspIWo) - ¥7] 696 [BI10]
8Y'eC Bunesy 2110 NL uia] ‘Jejsesuen NT1L91028060 9102/51/60
sBunosy sapIwwo) - ¥¥1°696
00'6SL [9AB1 L JElS J8Ul0 - €771°696 |BI0L
00'651L ypwg aon - uonensibey VN uoneossy Aieiqr] uebiyoly £¥99500-934 910¢/G1/60
[9ARI] jels 19Y30 - €¥1°696
junowy pled [JUETT aweN wnpn ajeq
910z Joquisydag
jeaoaddy paeog 10} s)29y9 Jo 1S oLLLOL

Aieiqi Jouysiq eas|ay9



L1 abed

aAQ O8PIA YINOA - 081286

9618 uonoI4-UON aAQ - 0L¥'286 [BI0L
66°LE SAAQd AN BNy - GLOSLEYS adel jsempip GLOSLEY6 9102/62/60
6661 SAAQ 4N By - $70962+6 ade] jsampiy ¥¥096Z16 9102/G1/60
66'11 SAAQ AN By - 60922216 ade] jsempiy 6092/2v6 91L02/51/60
66,1 SAAQd AN AINr - 9092.42v6 ade] jsempiy 909..2v6 9102/51/60

uofIdI4-UON AAQ - 0.1°Z86

68'82Z sana Aeq Ajon - 19y'286 IBI0L
16'99 sana a1 ides - y9/96¢v6 ade] 1sempiy ¥9/95¢v6 9102/62/60
66°Sl SAAGQ a1 6ny - 19/96¢¥6 ade] i1sempin 19295€V6 9102/62/60
1619 SAQAQ g131deS - 02Z8EEH6 ade] jsempin 02Z8eEY6 9102/62/60
6622 SAAQ a1 6ny - #10G51£¥6 ade] jsampin ¥1051E¥6 9102/62/60
66'2Z SgAa a1 Bny - 24096216 ade] ysempIn Zv0962¥6 9102/51/60
86'/€ sSgAa a1 bny - 809/ /2¥6 ade] jsempiip 909//Z¥6 9102/51/60

SAAG Aeq@ AyonT - L91'Z86

1£'826 ainjeaq QAQ - 091286 1€I10L
16°¢81 SAAQ ¥ea4 1des - £9/9656 ade] 1sampiy £9/9G€¥6 9102/62/60
66'SL SAAQ 1ee4 Bny - 09796516 ade] 1sampIIN 092956516 910Z/62/60
GZ'1EE SAAQ 1ea4 1degs - 8/29¢£6 ade] 1sempIN 8/Z95EEY6 910Z/62/60
G6'66 SAAQ ¥eed bny - Z1L0G1Ev6 ade) 1sampIn ZLOGLEYE 9102/62/60
9666 SAANd ¥eed bny - L ¥096Z16 ade} Jsempin 1409626 9102Z/G1/60
L2 10T SAAQ 1eed Bny - 21092/216 ade] jsempip 109//2v6 91L02/51/60

ainjead AQ - 09286

12c8 s9(|ddng - suonodl|0) IN - LEY'Z86 IEI0L
£0'89 wnuiwnly oqunp ase) ady WOD UoZEeWY £GEIEGLYEEET 9102/62/60
8Lyl sbeg onejs-nuy LoD UoZBWY 88699VEYEEET 9102/62/60

salddng - suopos||0d LN - LEP'Z86

65¥2 @9 uo SN INPY - 0Z1'Z86 [EI0L
1S°EY $@D JIsnA 1daS - 29795516 adej 1sampin Z9/9GEY6 910Z/62/60
86°81- an - sydieoay 2119 9102/20/60

o uo 2SNy INPY - 024286

o0cie'e SGNS/SIoNPoid 21U0NO3|T - 01286 IBI0L
00858 L1/0€/6-91/1/01-95EqEE( ISITOAON YlomeN Arelqry syl 68856 9102/62/60
00°092 21/0€/6-9L/1/0L-9SEqRIEQ SHOdaY SJ8wnsuo) someN Ateiqri eyl 18855 9102/62/60
00861 L1/0€/6 01 91/1/01 duosgng Jsipjoogd juswurepajuI-1oife] 3 1axeg 19¥0609LSN 9102/51/60
00°96¢ L1/0€/6 031 91/1/0L “AJUO YINoA dLosqns Isipoog juswurepsjug-o|Ae| B Joxeg 90S08091LSN 9102/51/60

sqng/sIonpold d1uoa3ds|a - 0Li'Z86

juLid UoN - 00¥°Z86
junowy pied owap aweN wnn ajeq

9102 +oquajdag

JeAolddy pieog 1o} s}o9y9 JO 1S

Areiqi 3a13s1q BOS|9YD

9L/LLi0L



Z1 abeg

19'926'C Juud 3npy - 02286 [BI0L
00'80¢ sa1do) xoog SidmnNN - O 286 lejoL
€0'sl ¥98559¥9 s9|jddng Aeigi "0D Heqoig ¥98659v4 9102/62/60
L6'vl §8800£Z£02 so|diINN INPY $yoog JoAe | B J9Meq G8800£Z£02 9102/62/60
11821 Y0v.222€02 Sa|dniNIAl 3INPY syoog 10jAe ] B 1oxeq YOVLL22E02 9102/62/60
6201 ¥0£6¥22£02 sa|dnINAl INPY $3009 JojAe] B Joxeq Y0£6¥22£02 9102/51/60
saido9 yoogd a|dRINK - 0v.L°Z86
Z5°61L2'C [eiouUeD) JUld NNPY - 02/ 286 [e10L
a4 GY9EZOLYEEET W09 UOZBWY GY9EToLYEEeT 9102/62/60
90y LLg129vd selddng Areiq] ‘09 peqolg LLELL9PE 910Z/62/60
12681 8196822502 sInoA Ajjeonjewony-sxoog IoIAe ] @ ioMeq 819682202 9102/62/60
¥1'19l 860£622£02 Inpy-10/Ae ] 3 1oxeg 860£62Z£0¢ 91.02/62/60
89'61G ZL12222802 Hnpy-Iojhe L g 1oxeg 2142122802 9102/62/60
£¥'665 ¥1.10422€02 Inpy-10jAe L 2 Joveg ¥120/22€02 9102/62/60
16'€92 Zv.1£922£0¢ Inpy-iojke] g Jexeqg Zv.1£922£02 9102/62/60
€9'G/- ar - sidisosy 0419 9L02/61/60
svvl 65/£59v9 s9yddng Areigr "0D peqolg 652£59v9 9102/51/60
05281 878£92Z£02 SINOA Ajjeoljewoiny-sxoog JojAe ] @ 1oxeq 928£922£02 9102/51/60
Ge'68l 0£61¥22e02 sinoA Ajleonewolny-syoog JojAe] B Jaxeq 062202 9102/51/60
GE'6PZ ¥016¥22€0z Inpy-Iojhe] g 1oxeg Y0LS+2ZE02 9102/51/60
£6°021- ar - sydisosy 2410 910Z/.0/60
|edausn) Juld 3INPY - 0Z22°286
G110V g obieq ynpy - 012286 [EI0L
¥6'GE 26919979 solddng Aeiqrt -0 peqolg 26919979 9102/62/60
9¢0LL 0./£6/22£02 1npy soueyu3-Iojhe] g Isxeq 0/£6/22£02 9102/62/60
€5 /Y1 £8YE6ZZE02 ¥npy @oueyu3-10lAe | B JoMeg £8£522€02 9102/61/60
ze20L GZ.2¥22E02 Jnpy @oueyug-1oAe | 3 JoMeq §Z/2¥22802 910Z/51/60
jund ob1e ynpy - 012286
JUMd }NPY - S0.°Z286
JuKd - 0027286
00'G- siadedsmaN 3 [edIpolied - 009286 1E10L
00°6- sauizebely - 0£9'286 |e101.
00°G- an - sidieoay 2410 910Z/20/60
sauizebey - 0£9°286
slodedsmoN R [B21poLdd - 009°286
£€0'8v5'e Juud UON - 00286 [e10L
666" aAQ O9PIA YINOA - 081286 lE10L
666 ar - sydisoay 2119 9102/61/60
junowy piled oW aweN wny ajeq

910z 1oquidjdag
Jeaoaddy pieog 10} s}o9Y) §O ISIT
Aseiqi Jou3siq eas|pyo

9L/LLI0L



¢l obed

9.°Ze8'1S1
60°€2L'6

0001
000l
99'8G1
€90y
€08l

€6'7C9'y

9z'90L'L
9z'902'L

ov'Li
Gl'gle
6.°gel
8861
05°,¢
8661
12001
148144
10°169
AR T4
€T'SL
€58
96°'9¢-

c616¥eceod

£¥9/62¢€0C
60165¢ce0e

9Ge0v V6
L€LP82ZE0C
§9618¢¢c0C
£166822¢£0¢C
$££0822€0¢

ar - sidieoay oan
L891922¢€0C
A4S AAN A
L¥88G2¢Ce0C
11095¢2€02
626£9¢2£0C
syoog

an - sidiedsay onn

TviO0L

osuadx3 uonos||09) - Zg6 [e10l

pajoLlsay Uonos|[0D YINOA - 026°286 feloL

|eOWS YINOA-IO|AR] B Jaxeg

c616veeeoe

910¢/51/60

Pa3oLIISSYy UONDDN|0D YINOA - 0Z6°Z86

pajoliisay uonds|io) INPY - 016°286 [BjoL

[eLOWSN INPY-IolAe] 9 Joxeg
[eows Jnpy-i0jke | B 19)eg

£v9.622C0cC
60195¢2€0¢C

9102/62/60
910¢/51/60

Pa33d1)say Uond3||0D UNPY - 016°286

[EJSUSY JULd YINOA - 0927286 [BI0L

saoieg Aeiqr wesbu|
pejege|un-Iojhe] B Joxeq

S]ED SINOA OINy-I0jAR] B Jaxeq
yInoA-1ojAe] g Jaxeg
YInoA-I0jAe L B I1a%Eeg

palsqejun-IojAe] 3 1axeq
pajegeun-1ojAe] B joneg
uoloI4 usa ] -10jAe | % Joxeg
uolol4 ussj-iolAe] B Jeyeg
YINOA-IOJAB ] 9 Joxeg

"ou] Buiysiignd yesgoipny

jessuag Julid YINoA - 09.°286

juld - 0047286 [e10L

96E0v.Lv6
1€4¥822€02
§9618¢ce0e
£1668c¢c0C
yee08ceeoe

169¥9¢ec0c
[AVASHAARE
L¥8862¢2¢€0¢
11095¢ZE0C
626€92¢cc0c

clsel

JUlid YInoA - GG/°286 [ejol

9102/6¢/60
910z/6¢/60
910¢/62/60
910¢/62/60
910z/6¢/60
910z/61/60
910¢/51/60
oL0z/51/60
910z/51/60
9102/51/60
9102/51/60
910¢/51/60
910¢/.0/60

Juldd YINOA - 5527286

junowy pied

owsay

aweN

wnN

ajeq

910z Jaqueidog

Jeroaddy pieog 10j syo9y9 JO ISI 9L/LLIOL
Areaqin yo1381 €9S|IdYD



I Jo | abed

%S¢'C" 18'182°L1- 86'1.9°20S LL'28E°'L6V
%S¢C'C- 19°/8C'L1L- 86'¥.9'205 LL°/8E°L6Y
%06 €9'621'90L 18°92L'G/L L 05'20e°L82')
%G1 °9- 02°96¢€L- Y2 ¥89'61L1 1WA AN
%61°0L- 1G'TE0'8- 168688 00°928°0L
%E1L'G8 L0'€CE'S 8€°1LG6°01 6Ev.L2'0C
%E9YEL 69°L0C'vL L0°6%501 9.°06.'v¢
%6’y ¥S19G°'L zLesL'ie 99°cLEee
%19°L G9'8¢ 6L°8LL'L ¥8'908'L
%866~ 16'788'¢- 69'716'8€ zLzen'se
%91 °0S- ¥8'6ee- ¢9'69Y 80'vEC
%720°9% 9v'G65'2e 60°L0OL'6Y GG'969'L.L
%GS0¢ 62°060'6 1766162 95°618'9¢
%9¢°L 90°¢08 yL°ZL6°0L 02'GLLLL
%6v'¢C- £6'988'L- 9v'9/8'G. €6'686'CL
%c0’L Ly'€0S 09'/85'6¥ 10°160°0G
%y El- L£°681°)- gzeie'el 88'2ZS'L1
%601 80¢ST'LL vZ'¥29'e59 Te9.8've.
%99°G 9.°/88'v6 G8'108°2/9'L 19'689'CLL L
%99'S 9/°/88'v6 G8'L08'LL9') 19°689°CLL )
%0°001L- 00°000'G- 00°000°G 000
%6l°€d 00°G96°9 00°0£0°0€ 00°666'9¢
%¥i'SS¢e 0905261 G2'9es',L G8'98/'9¢
%SSCl eLle'e 12°1€9'6¢ 06°8¥8'8¢
%8S Ly- €6°GL1- 6.8.¢ 98°291
%L9C Yo esy ¥5'ZL6'91 gL'ozv'LlL
%66°9- V. 86¢- 91'90L'G yl0E'G
%0°8- co'lee- 0S¢CL0'Y 8¥'169'¢
%SL| Ge'6eY L0°L¥0°Ge 9€'98¥'5T
%S0°LL 88'9/6 y¥'8¢8'8 TeESL8'6
%0001 0o00L'8 000 00°001'8
%96°¢ 68'02¢'l9 6E8YL'8YS ) ¥2'690°0L9°L
abueyn ¢, obueys ¢ gL dag - uep 9| dag - uep

910z Jequeydag ybnouayy Aienuep

awiooUu| JoN

awoou] AeuipiQ JoN
asuadx3 |ejol

asuadx3 uolosion - 286

asuadx3g jeydes - 086

sasuadx3 uonesnpz Buinunuos - 696
juowdinb3 - 296

S9JIAI9S UOBWIOINY - 696

asuadxg pieog - 096

SapiiN - 026

199JUNjOA - G88

Bunuwelbolid - ¥38

S|el9)eA [RUOlOWOId - 088
suonedxuUNWWOo3la] - 058
S]OBIIUOD IIIAIDG 2IURUDJUIEN - $O8
S9J|AI9S |RUOISS3JOId - 108
sajiddng - /g2

sasuadx3 |suuosiad - LOL

asuadxg
Jjold $S0ID
awoou| [ejo .

ajeAlld suoneuoq - 529
2ljgnd-uoijeuoq g UORNQLIUOY - 1779
anjep ul abueys JUSWISOAU] - 005 999
sBuluieg Juswysaau| - 001 999
isaiajuj - 0017999

Saul4 uonendid - 001°959

si9)uld @ s191do) - 001L°SP9

§994 Judpisay-uoN - 001°L09

sould jeuad - 00L°v.S

Plv 93e1S - 00L°0VS

sjuels aje)s - 000°6€S

anuaasy 101ISIq - ZOY

awoou|
asuadxgjewoou] Aleuipio

uosiedwo) Jea) Adid SSOT 9 Jjoid

Aeiqi 3ou3s1q e9S|aYD

siseg [en1ooy

9L/110L
Wd ¥Z:Z



SE'ST6'V8TS

r6eeTs

€6'S89'V8CS

6S'766'S69°TS

88'950'8ETS-

LY TSO'VES'TS

26'0€9°SY9'TS

68'978°LS

€0'v08°LE9'TS

00°000°00€$
76'0€9'SPETS

00'0$
68928°LS

00°000°00€S
€0'V08'LEETS

£9°€9£°0S$

LL €8S'SYTS-

vy LYZ96TS

SY'SLY'TS
TT'888'LVS

3duejeg Suipul

0T°0S
L8 €88SYTS-

adueyd 19N

GE'SLYTS
60°TLL'E6TS

aouejeg SutuuiSag

3upjday) pun4 Juswalilay 1gaQ puog
pun4 a9diAleg jg9(d

pund |eJauas |ejo]

|ejo] sisulled JUsaW)SaAu|
pun4 1931e Al ASUO V|

pun4 awodu| paxid vdl

JUNO22Y Sidulied Jusuwi)saAuj

pueH uo ysed

yueg 31e1S BAS|AYD/IUN0Y 1axJe|A AduoA|
yueg 91e1S Bas|ay) /uN02dy Suoay)
SIONVIVE SMNVE TvO01

pund jelauar)

gl-1equia)deg
soouejeg pun4

Advddl1 101d1SId V3STdHD



76'0£9°SPE’'T 19
76'0€9'SYE'T §8'98/°9¢ 000 000 06'8¥8'8¢ 00°000°0S LT'S66'6£2'T doueleq
76'0£9°SPE'T 000 000 76'0€9°SPET 91-23@
76'0€9°SHE'T 000 000 76'0£9'ShET 9T-AON
76'0€9'SYET 000 000 76'0£9'SHE'T 91-190
6'0£9°SHE'T S0'LLS'E V8 6vT'y €0'V08'LEE'T 91-das
€0'V08°LEE'T GE'TS0'6- £€9°9¢ SL6T89VE'T 9T-8ny
SL'6T89VET o'zt ¥9°0v TL9TS'SYE'T 9T-Inf
TL'9TSSPE'T 0L'0€S°6 TT'8TEC 06°/99°€£€'T 9T-unr
06°£99°€EE’T 0T'C0z‘s- 000 66'L68LT T0°CL6°8TET 9T-Aey
T0°CL68TET 0€'6¥5T- 000 [4N(33 6T°787'0TE'T 9T1-4dy
61°78Y°0ZE'T 9/'8€7'T 000 £9°6vC'y 000 08°€66'VIET 9T-4eN
08'€66VTE'T [4AXAWA 7591 98'€S6°L0E'T 9T-g94
98'€G6L0€'T LT8S6'LT 000 000 wo 00°000°0S LT'S666E2'T 9T-uer
LT'S66'6€T'T ST-223q
aouejeq 8uipu3| anjep ul aguey) IMEIPYUAN S99 1S2J91u}| uiJ’ysuesy/usodag | asuejeg SuluuiSag

#00°£T0 19

CVS6E0-IADIN "Oou Junoddy

S|eUOISSB}0.1d JUBWISIAAU|




00°000°00€ 5
00°000°00€ 000 00°000°00T 000 000 00°000°00% 000 2ouejeg
00°000°00€ 000 000 00°000°00€ - 91-23@
00°000°00€ 000 000 00°000°00€ 9T-AON
00°000°00€ 000 000 00°000°00€ 91-190]
00°000°00€ 000 000 00°000°00€ 91-das
00°000°00€ 000 00°000°00T 000 00°000°00¥ 91-8ny
00°000°00% 000 000 00°000°00% 9T-Inf
00°000°00% 000 000 00°000°00% 9T-unf
00°000°00% 000 000 000 00°000°00¥ 9T-AeiN
00°000°00% 000 000 000 00°000°00% 9T-1dy
00°000°00% 000 , 000 000 000 00°000°00% 9T-JEN
00°000°00t 000 0o | 00°000°00% 91-994
00°000°00% 000 000 000 000 00°000°00% 000 9T-uer
000 51-29Q
aouejeq Buipul| anjep ul a8uey) IMeIpYUM s994|  1SaJ49lU|| Ul Jaysueli/usodag oueleg Sujuuidag
€00°£10 19

194\l Asuon

TYS6E0-WYIN “OU JUN0dY

S|euoIssaj0.dd JUDW]SOAU]




pund [eJauan 03 pund Juawaoidw|

fende) woJy pattaysuell 000'€ES 9T0Z/v0 910N

pung |eaauan o1 pun4

9495y |ende) Woly 007 vz Sanow 198png 9T0T 210N
pun4 aasasay |eude)

01 pun4 [BJUSD WO 0OO’STS SSAOW 193png 9T 910N
pun4 jeJausn 03 pun{ 1usawanoidwy

jeyde) wouy 00O‘STS sanow 193png 9107 210N

910Z/02/10
uo>deq Ind sem [emepyiM FTOZ 000°0SS 910N

1€9'5YE’L

. (anfe ul abuey) + se84 - }saiaiu})
vi9 19z pun4 se21AI9G JUDWISOAU|
LSL0VL JUBWIISBAU| WO} puind |eiauas
00029 pund juswaaoiduwyj jejiden
008°0.8 pund aAlasay jeyded

0 usoda( / [emelpylim
9€9°6S (1e3 A JUdLIND) dbueyd 910z
8E0'CLC G102/LE/Z) — 600¢/9 8sealou|
156°2/0'} pajsaAl|
LE9‘SYE’L 9L02/0€/6

1G6°L.0°L Juswiysaauj [ejo|
AN pun4 }axJey Asuoi xauyu|lsLoz/Le/e
¥/2'GSL pund juswanoldwi ded|zL0z/LE/E
00€ pund [eiaues|zL0oz/LE/E
00099 pund |eseuen|oL0z/LE/CL
or9'vGe pun4 [ejaues|600z/LE/2L
000009 pun [eseues|6002/92/9

910Z/0€/60 J0 sV
JUN0222Y JusawWisaAu| Aleiqi] 113S1Q B3S|IdY)D

9T02/0€/60 104 110day

uonnqguIsig JUSWISIAU|

AuAnoy Juawisanu|

JuswilsaAu| jeuldQ



106png
/ lemoy

jebpng

JUNOJ%Y JUSWISOAU| 910Z/70 paiajsuel} usym ppe - Juswanoldwy [ended|000'cS$
fouop pund Bugesado| 9102710 pund juswisaauj o} (£102) ¥oBg pasaysues 1 [000'05$
Junoooy Buposyg pm4 Souejeq ul papnjou - 19Bpng 610z woly ABUON|+E2'9LS
JUNOJ2Y JUSWISSAU| PO.IISJSUBI] USYM PPE - Spund anasay |ended |00z s
JUNO22Y JUSWISOAL| palisjsuel) uaym ppe - }saiaju| Juswisaauil 0o’ L ¥$
JUNCOYY JUBLWISSAU| palgjsuel} usym ppe - spund juswanroidwi [exden|[000'g1$
uopeso §§990.1d awoosu| Jaylp

pepesu se %oeq ppe
oL/L0 1eew Asuow o} Qoo‘00F  §

S0V'IVIS 90b'THbI$  [(6££°29%) (S/6'07%) S9£°0SS 600613 | 9E6CECS 6EB'V6ES | L60'BEVS | £96794S$ | €84°TL9% | TLS'TL9% 9SE'S8TS aouejeq bulpuz
(9£9°'5ST$) S81'v0zs | (b081HS) (ove'1L%) (r88'svT$) [(£89'9e%) [(€06'1918) [(8sZ’ev$) [(0£8'BETS) [(918'S6$) [454 1] sTZ9ses |(989°TTS) MoO}J Used JoN
LES'898'T$ 90z'ce1$ 0€Z7'5pT$ 265'961% 6STTSTS | 8EVL8T$ | LvT'ovi$ 986'EET$ | TOO'9PTS | €68'THT$ | S08'S9T$ | veEL'OTTS 9YTE0TS sainypuadxy
0% 000'001L$ 000'00L$ 000'00L$ 000°00T$ (ooo‘o0rs) Mol 1asuely Aouop
T06°2TL'T$ 16£'922$ 92b'ES 250'Ses SLE9% TSL'05$ (959'5T$) 8CL06$ TEY'LS LLO'LYS £10°£91% | 6V6°TISS 09+°165$ awodu| [BjoL
Z0'L62% (612'29%)  |(szs'0z$) SOE'0S$ | 6vC'96T$ | 9t6'cers | 6e8'vees | L60°SEVS | £96'0sS$ | £82°T49% | 14S'TL9% | ose'sszs | zvo'zers 4seo %__H_MMMOo
2]0

A o o 0 da By 3 . dy B oE > moj4 Bunesadg
000°05% 000°0SS BUI0|
LES'SIS'TS 907'z21$ 0£Z'ShT$ 265'961$ 6SZ°ZST$ | 8eb'/81$ | L¥T'OVI$ 986’cET$ | T00°0vI$ | £68'zr1$ | S08’691$ | vE/'9TTS 9VT'eST$ osuadxg |ejo)
sainjipuadxgy

ETRIVIET )

I06'ZTL'T T6g'9zzs | ozb'es us'ses SLE'9S 152°06$  [(959'51$) 8zL'06% IET'L$ LL0'LY$ LI0'£9T$ | 6¥6'TTSS 091’165 SWoou| [Blo 1
EINRDT

88623 THB'8ETS 825°L01% [E35%] VEB'EEPS 10b'LbS$ 185°/b9% 880'8G.$ 889'818% C0ETH6$ 8SL°0ST'T$ | £28'TH17T$ £2TVELS aduejeq buipu3
(007'85$) pIETErS  [(b08'THTS)  [(Z09'¥81$)  [(Lov'eTT$)  |(081°007$)  [{£05°0TT$) 00909~ (b19'221$)  [{9S¥'6028) 1€6'8$ $09°£0b% 181°LEb$ MO} USED J18N
T0T°7£L'T$ 902'2Z1$ 0£T'SPT$ 265'961$ £68°9T1$ 067'671% T90'TET$ LL6°€T1% H09'bETS 6515228 0£7'5pT$ 992'901$ 265'961$ sainypusdxa [EjoL
106'712'1$ 025'¢52$ 9Zy'es 066°T1%$ 9Zb'e$ 011°62$ §55°07$ £2£759% 066°11$ €0L'€1$ 191°b51% 0/8°€15$ £££'¢€9% awosul [ej0L
' L62$ gesL01$ | eee'eves | ves'eeps | Tovivss | 1esvos | ss0'ssse 809'818% | 20S'Tbe$ | 8SL'0ST'TS | Lz8'eTTS | czevess Tvo's6T$ yseo MH_HM_OO
Aewwng

9102 mol4 yse)d Areiqi Jouisig Bas|pyd




“rkl TaW1 Chelsea District Library

10/11/16 . -
Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through September 2016

Jan - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
539.000 - State Grants

539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council 8,100 9,000 (900)
Total 539.000 - State Grants 8,100 9,000 (900)
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public

674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 2,080 2,130 (50)

674.101 - Designated Youth Collection 85 50 35

674.102 - Designated CD/DVD Collection 100 100 0

674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 7,250 6,600 650

674.111 - Designed Youth Programming 10,230 10,880 (650)

674.120 - Undesignated Donation 50 7,250 (7,200)

674.121 - Annual Giving 10,000 10,000 0

674.141 - Designated Technology 7,100 7,100 0

674.143 - Designated Maintenance 100 100 0

674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 0 3,000 (3,000)
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 36,995 47,210 (10,215)
675 - Donations Private

675.300 - Chelsea Wellness Foundation 0 3,000 (3,000)

675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 675 - Donations Private 0 4,000 (4,000)

Total Income 45,095 60,210 (15,115)
Gross Profit 45,095 60,210 (15,115)
Expense
884 - Programming
884.130 - Chelsea Reads
884.940 - Chelsea Read Restricted Gifts 0 3,000 (3,000)
Total 884.130 - Chelsea Reads 0 3,000 (3,000)
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,429 2,500 (71)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,429 3,500 (1,071)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,429 3,500 (1,071)
884.400 - Sonic Sundays
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 1,000 1,000 0
Total 884.400 - Sonic Sundays 1,000 1,000 0
884.910 * Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 830 830 0
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 3,000 3,000 0
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,000 1,000 0
884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift
884.932 - MHC - World War | Grant 8,138 9,000 (862)
Total 884.930 - Oral History Restriced Gift 8,138 9,000 (862)
Total 884.910 + Adult Programming Restricted 14,468 15,330 (862)

Page 1 of 2



czzrm Chelsea District Library

10/11/16

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January through September 2016

884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
982 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.931 - CD/DVD Coll Restricted Gifts
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
Total 982.400 - Non Print
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Sep 16 Budget $ Over Budget
293 1,830 (1,537)
5,687 6,050 (363)
5,980 7,880 (1,900)
23,877 30,710 (6,833)
0 100 (100)
0 100 (100)
0 100 (100)
170 2,653 (2,483)
170 2,653 (2,483)
512 2,130 (1,618)
54 50 4
736 4,933 (4,197)
24613 35,643 (11,030)
20,482 24,567 (4,085)
20,482 24,567 (4,085)

Page 2 of 2






Library Director’s Report on September 2016
Respectfully submitted for October 2016 Board Meeting

Staff News

So many work anniversaries this month! Adult Services Librarian Cathy Kamil celebrated her
ten-year work anniversary on September 5t. Librarian Assistant Mindy Kinner celebrated her
ten-year anniversary on the 8%, and Library Aide Julie Pecka celebrated one year at CDL on the
15™. Assistant Director Linda Ballard celebrated her 215t (1) year work anniversary on September
18th. Network Administrator Melanie Bell celebrated her four-year anniversary on the 24, and
Library Assistant Amy Zoran celebrated her four-year anniversary on the 27th, Phew!
Congratulations to all! CDL is a better place because of you!

Financial Matters

Per a recommendation by Andrews Hooper Pavlik PLC (the firm that audited our 2015 financial
statements) canceled checks from the September 2016 Chelsea State Bank statement were
reviewed electronically for any unusual or improper items.

Strategic Planning Update

The Strategic Planning survey completion date was extended to October 7th, We have had an
overwhelming response to the survey — more than 300 respondents so far! We are looking
forward to drafting the framework for the CDL Strategic Plan for 2017-2019 at our annual in-
service/board retreat next month on October 21st,

Assistant Director Linda Ballard and I participate in biweekly calls with Bridgeport to “check in”
on the planning process and oversee its development.

National Library Card Sign-up Month a Huge Hit

Please see Patty Roberts” Marketing report on the details of our successful (and fun) Snoopy
campaign that resulted in 174 new cardholders at CDL. A big shout out to the awesome staff here
who created and implemented this campaign. Their hard work and enthusiasm continues to
amaze me.

Washtenaw Reads Title Selected
The title for the newly-created Washtenaw Reads program is $2.00 A Day: Living on Almost
Nothing in America, by Kathryn J. Edi and H. Luke Shaefer. From the reads website:

Jessica Compton’s family of four would have no income if she didn’t donate plasma twice a week at her local donation
center in Tennessee. Modonna Harris and her teenage daughter Brianna, in Chicago, have gone for days with nothing
to eat other than spoiled milk.

After two decades of groundbreaking research on American poverty, Kathryn Edin noticed something she hadn’t seen
before — households surviving on virtually no cash income. Edin, whose deep examination of her subjects’ lives has
“turned sociology upside down” (Mother Jones), teamed with Luke Shaefer, an expert on surveys of the incomes of the
poor. The two made a surprising discovery: the number of American families living on $2.00 per person, per day, has
skyrocketed to one and a half million American households, including about three million children.

But the fuller story remained to be told. Where do these families live? How did they get so desperately poor? What do
they do to survive? In search of answers, Edin and Shaefer traveled across the country to speak with families living in
this extreme poverty. Through the book’s many compelling profiles, moving and startling answers emerge: a low-wage
labor market that increasingly fails to deliver a living wage, and a growing but hidden landscape of survival strategies
among Ametica’s extreme poor. Not just a powerful exposé, $2.00 a Day delivers new evidence and new ideas to our
national debate on income inequality.



$2.00 A Day, related programs, and the Read will be highlighted in CDL’s Winter newsletter.
The Read culminates in a visit with the book’s authors at Rackham Hall on the campus of the
University of Michigan on Tuesday, February 7t from 7 — 8:30 p.m. Let’s have a great showing
from Chelsea at this event!

TIFA (Tax Increment Finance Authority Act)

This past March, the Michigan State Senate passed a seven-bill package (SB 579 and SB 619-
624) that would enable libraries to choose participation in tax captures per TIFA. These bills are
currently in the House Tax Policy Committee. Committee Chair Rep. Farrington has assured the
Michigan Library Association that he is considering the bills for a hearing this fall.

These bills provide the opportunity for libraries to have the option of participating in tax
captures. They require tax captures to be transparent in their activities, explain the value to
library boards and then request an opt-in from libraries. The legislation would allow libraries to
determine if tax capture is right for their patrons.

This year, due to TIFA, the DDA “captured” more than $34,000 from CDL’s tax revenue. The
2017 projection is $27,000.

MERS (Municipal Employees’ Retirement System Conference

I attended the two-day MERS conference in Traverse City. MERS administers CDL employees’
457 deferred compensation plan. I attended sessions on Social Security, Medicare Basics, and
accumulation and decumulation. I also networked with MERS staff. I came away from the
conference invested (pardon the pun) in staff education on their futures beyond their time at
CDL. I'will contact our MERS rep to begin retirement education enrichment sessions for staff.

Out and About -- September 2016

¢ Attended Chelsea Area Chamber Business Breakfast — September gth
e Attended Rotary meeting — September 20th

» Attended MERS Annual Conference — September 27th — 2gth

[ ]

Attended Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan’s Charitable Gift Annuity
Training Session — September 30th

Looking Ahead to October 2016

Rotary’s Purple Rose Theatre fundraiser — October 13th

Meeting with Serendipity Books — October 12th

CDL Friends Afternoon Tea — October 20th

Chelsea Area Chamber Citizen of the Year Banquet — October 20th
Staff In-Service/Board Retreat — October 215t

Midwest Literary Walk meeting — October 27th



Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard September 2016

| [(fromlast 2015 to |2016 to

LS _/Sept-15/Sept-16| Sept | Date | date -
Circulation
ltems 23638| 21224 -10%| 232111( 217427
E-books/E-audio 1448| 1438 -1%| 12897| 13700
E-magazines 162 125 -23% 2399 1969
TOTAL 25248| 22787 -10%| 247407 233096
Self-Check Items
TOTAL 2371 2221 -6%| 21486| 26185
New Cards
TOTAL 93 169 82% 719 783
Annual Registered Borrowers
TOTAL
Reference
TOTAL 1899| 1548 -18%| 17644 17236
Program Attendance
Youth 322 476 48%| 2883| 3602
Adult 241 131 -46%| 1986 2064
Teen 127 44 -65% 780 414
General 217 41 -81%| 3304{ 3050
Outreach -- Youth 428 434 1%| 6444 6204
Outreach -- Teen 182 250 37% 547 2317
Outreach -- Adult 13 85 554% 384 732
TOTAL 1530 1461 -5%| 16310| 17112
Programs/Visits Offered
Youth 21 21 0% 140 150
Adult 17 8 -53% 139 92
Teen 13 4 -69% 83 49
General 4 2 -50% 30 31
Outreach -- Youth 28 19 -32% 144 151
Outreach -- Teen 1 7 600% 24 68
Outreach -- Adult 3 5 67% 49 62
TOTAL 87 66 -24% 608 603
Door Count
TOTAL 16738| 12759 -24%| 150640, 27247
WiFi Data Usage (GB) ,
TOTAL 204| 639.64 214%| 6234(5803.92
Computer Usage - Sessions
Workstations 2319( 1330 -43%| 24448 12716
Wireless 9665| 7934 -18%| 73003| #REF!
TOTAL 11984 9264 -23%| 97451 81941
OCLC Loans
TOTAL 2 5 150% 69 71




Annual Items in Collection

TOTAL

Unique Website Visits

TOTAL 8722 7358 -16%| 18485| 80357
Homebound & Deposit

Collection Items

TOTAL 127 102 -20% 1163 922




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
September 2016

Facility

Some progress has been made on the acoustic panels for McKune. Dieter Giese will meet with me the second
week of October to evaluate the fabric that our rep from Print Tech has recommended, and show me how to
make the panels. My goal is to have them up by the end of the year.

There are a few spots around the building where the concrete has settled and caused minor trip hazards. |
have scheduled those spots to be lifted the first week of October.

We have made the decision to go ahead with a second phase of the LED light project, which involves
replacing all 142 of the 4-pin compact fluorescent bulbs. These are in all of the can fixtures and the four large
hanging pendants in McKune Room. The LED lighting products being provided are 60 to 80 % more efficient
than the types of lighting being replaced and contain no hazardous chemicals, such as lead and mercury. We
will reduce our operating costs for these specific lamps over 74% and reduce our annual operating costs by
over $2250. With the Energy Efficiency Rebate from our local utility, our payback is approximately 2.3 years.
DTE is offering an extra 20% rebate for projects finished by the end of November. The painting we did earlier
this year did not cost as much as budgeted so those unused funds will pay for this LED phase.

I met with an energy consultant from DTE this month to review ways we can improve/save on energy
consumption. With our LED conversion underway, programmable thermostats, lights that turn off when the
room is empty, insulated pipes, and regular maintenance on our major system components (clean filters go a
long way to this end), the only suggestion they could come up with for improvement was Intelligent surge
protectors. Melanie is checking into those for us.

| also met with Johnson Controls this month to get everyone on the same page and introduce our new tech.
He came out and got started on programming the new drive but will need to turn off the air handler to finish
so we decided to have him back once the weather cools down a bit.

We had the lawn aerated and reseeded this month. The long, hot summer really played havoc with it and fall
is the time to reseed if necessary. We will see some new growth this year and much more next year.

The five year update of our Reserve Study finally came in this month. We were waiting for input from Johnson
Controls, who wanted to weigh in on the HVAC components since they are maintaining them now but
weren’t at the time of the original report. Due to past funding deficiencies, Reserve Associates suggests that
we increase our contribution into the Capital Maintenance fund by $1500 for 2017, then adding 1.5% per
year after that.

Volunteers
We logged 104 non-book sale volunteer hours this month and 209 book sale hours, for a total of 313. There
are only two sale left for 2016- wow, that went fast!

Staffing

Police Chief Ed Toth attended our all staff meeting this month to walk us through active shooter Run Hide
Fight training and answer questions. We watched a video and talked through a few scenarios. It is one of
those trainings you hope you never have to use but will be so glad you did if the situation arises.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



c0'801c

€0°990¥

00°€ce

STLTT

05°€91

05°£8¢

¢Svov

YAY4<)

00°'8S6T

s|jeol

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

22Q

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AON

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

PO

00v0T  ££9I¢  SC'96¥  0SO0IS §SC’scT
00°€TE LLTIY S¢'ceEL 0S'T9L SC9ee
00°¢T 05¢L 00°€TE 05°€se 0097
001t 0S°€T 000 000t 00¢ct
00°¢T 0s°S¢ 00'ec SL°0T SLC
SC'8 SL'TE 05°06 SC°69 0S'S
00y LTLS SL9Y ST'8y oS¢y
SLET SC9T 0oo'ee SL°8T 0591
00°60¢ 00°'Sv¢ 009¢¢ 00°TS¢ 00°TT¢

1dag Sny Ang aunf Aey

SINOH J4931Un|OA 9T0C
Aseaqny 1ou3sIq e3S|3YD)

00°65¢

00°08t

05°9¢

Sece

Sl

0089

SC'10T

SL'8T

00°TC¢C

judy

0S°€/LT

0S'TLE

00°0v

05,

0585

00°¢

SL'TS

SLET

00861

yaue

S/Lv0T

sLLec

0o'ce

000

SL9

009

ey

S/L'ST

00'eeT

994

00°8TT

00'cie

0597

00°8¢

00°¢tT

SC9T

05°0¢

SL'ST

00'vel

uef

3|ps yoog uoN

sjelo] Ajyjuo

OSA

spuali4

WOOIJOM

weadoud

A103SIH |B207

NddD

ajesyoogq

eaJy J199JUNjOA



Adult Services Report: September 2016
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Adult Services

Program Report: September

Date Event Attendance
9/6,9/20 Smarty Pants Trivia Smackdown 36, 26
9/8 Job Seekers: Prep for Success 2
9/14 Place That Face 16
9/18 WWI Guides Tours 11
9/19 WWI Dress Rehearsal for the Arsenal 7
9/21 Grow Your Business 0
9/21 History of Michigan Apples 9
9/25 Sculpture Walk 30
9/27 Reading Glasses 13
Technology Programming
9/7,9/21 3D Printing/Scanning Session 1,0
9/13,9/27 Computer Training 1:1 8,6
9/27 Ancestry Aficionados 7
Outreach Programming
9/1 Computer Training 1:1 @ Chelsea Retirement Community | 6
9/12 Senior Fun Night 55
9/15,9/21 Book Clubs: Pines, Senior Center 7,8
9/19 WWI Exhibit Presentation for CRC Dancey 9
Total Programs: 20 Attendance Total: | 257

Upcoming Programs
In October we once again have our very popular Frosting with a Flourish program along with
another WW!I program, The Shot That Killed Millions, about the start of the war.

Collections

Our staff is working hard on prep for the start of our nontraditional collection, CDL Garage.
Getting this off the ground requires the help of multiple departments and we hope to present
this collection to the public in the winter months. In addition, we have been working on
weeding our collections and are starting to work on our end of year orders.

World War Centennial: Strong Foundations, New Possibilities

For those who were not able to join a guided tour or wish to share the exhibit with relatives out
of town, we have created a virtual tour! MapMe is a platform that allows you to tell a story with
amap and it was a great and free resource to help document our WWI Centennial exhibit. You

can visit and share with your friends at http://bit.ly/ChelseaWW!I|. We also encourage visitors to



Adult Services Report: September 2016
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Adult Services

the exhibit can leave their feedback using one of our printed survey forms or by going to
www.surveymonkey.com/WW!IFeedback

September 2016 September 2015
2" floor Ref Desk Interactions 936 1,551
Homebound Book Delivery 102 127
Inter-library Loan 5 2
Zinio Checkouts 125 161

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Adult Services

In September, | was very happy to have the privilege of offering Shannon Powers the
opportunity to be full-time in 2017. She has done a great job as a part-time librarian offering
quality service to the public and taking on special projects. Also in September, we completed
our Winter program planning including plans for our first Washtenaw Reads. We will be reading
$2.00 a Day: Living on Almost Nothing in America and we look forward to our partnership with
other county libraries.

From Emily Meloche, Adult Services Librarian

September involved lots of planning and organization for two new CDL resources to launch this
fall: CDL Garage and Biblioboard. Hours were spent preparing photographs, writing resource
guides, and making marketing plans. Additionally, on September 12 we had our annual Senior
Party, done in partnership with the Senior Center-- it was a great chance to have fun, and get
feedback from the seniors for our strategic plan. Lastly, September had our last set of docent-
guided walking tours of the WW!1 installation. Though attendance was not as high as we would
have wanted, those that attended had very positive feedback.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Services Librarian

September presented several opportunities for focusing on the future adult literacy collection. |
met with Katy Kramp from the Plymouth District Library to discuss their literacy collection, and
came away with useful information for purchasing and maintaining adult hi-lo (high interest,
low vocabulary) readers, the focus of our future collection. During the ABCs of Washtenaw
Literacy program | also spoke with Donna Debutt, Washtenaw Literacy board member, about
promoting Washtenaw Literacy services along with our hi-lo readers. The end of September
was also spent finalizing plans for the February Washtenaw Reads program on meal budgeting
and healthy eating with the Washtenaw County MSU Extension Office, as well as reaching out
to Faith-in-Action about a possible food drive this winter.



Programs and Attendance (previous year)

Chelsea District Library

Monthly Youth Report—September 2016
Submitted by: Karen Persello, Head of Youth & Teen Services

Family: 2 (2) programs Attendance: 75 (17)
Youth: 21 (21) programs Attendance: 476 (322)
Outreach: 26 (29) programs Attendance: 694 {1236)
Teen: 4 (13) programs Attendance: 44 (127)
Total: 53 (65) programs Attendance: 1289 (1702)
Date Name of Program Children Teens | Adults | Total
Family/Parent
9/9 Homeschool Meetup 33 17 50
9/18 Parent Education Series: Making College 25
Affordable
Youth
9/1, 8, 15, 22, 29 Toddlertime (5) 78 79 157
9/1, 8, 15, 22, 29 Storytime (5) 44 34 78
9/6, 13, 20,27 Babytime (4) 86 82 168
9/12, 19, 26 LEGO Engineers (3) 70 70
9/13 K-2 Tuesday 3 9
9/16 READ to the Library Dog 8
9/20 Tween Book Club: The Westing Game 12 12
9/27 Evening Storytime: Harvest 25 20 45
School & Community
Outreach
9/12, 13, 14 BMS Class Visits: 6-7 Grades; SRP Pizza Lunch 428
(14 classes)
9/17 Robin Hills Farm Qutreach 10
9/19, 20 BMS 67 grade Lit Skills visit; g’ grade classes ; 256
SRSLY book distribution (11)
Teen
9/1 PSAT Test Prep Workshop 7 7
9/11 Scholarship 101 12 12
g9/11 Student Resume Workshop 10 10
9/17 College Application Essay Workshop: UM 15 15

First Floor Information Desk Reference Statistics: current year {previous year)

Date Total

September 2016 446 (348)
August 2016 422 (550)
July 2016 1388 (977)
June 2016 654 (856)
May 2016 449 (522)
April 2016 444 (380)
March 2016 432 (445)
February 2016 398 (430)
January 2016 630 (546)
December 2015 337 (412)
November 2015 548 (571)
October 2015 453 (584)




September Highlights
From Karen

e The youth department is pleased to announce our 2017 Authors in Chelsea lineup: Jennifer Jacobson , who writes
early-reader chapter books such as the Andy Shane series, and will visit North Creek; Gordon Korman, a #1 New York
Times bestselling author, who has written more than 80 books for youth and young adults and will visit South Meadows;
and Lynda Mullaly Hunt, whose award-winning debut novel, One for the Murphys, will be read by all 180 Beach Middle
School 6™ grade students. All three authors will visit Chelsea March 22-23, 2017.

e The youth department was instrumental in obtaining a photo exhibit from the Arab American National Museum of
Dearborn, Michigan, which will appear at the library in January-February 2017. Called, “What We Carried: Fragments
from the Cradle of Civilization, the exhibit contains photos of personal objects that were carried to this country by Iraqi

and Syrian refugees. A powerful exhibit, visitors will be moved by the family snapshots, heirlooms, or childhood toys
that were brought here from a home left forever.

Youth Department Volunteers: Youth Service Group—13 hours
®  YSG cleaned toys, prepared crafts, and assisted with programs such as READ to the Library Dog this month.

September Community OQutreach & Meetings:

9/13 CEF monthly meeting (ED)

9/13, 20 Management meetings (KP)

9/15 Vendor meeting with The Book Farm (KP, JZ)

9/23 Meeting with new NCE principal and media clerk (JZ)
Future Program Highlights:

10/8 SAT Practice Test with Sylvan

10/14 Skynet Junior Scholars: Harvest Moon

10/24 Baffling Bill's Spooky Magic Show

10/26 Not-Too-Scary Storytime

From Edith, Youth and Teen Librarian ‘
e Met with Homeschool Families and discussed what they would like the library to offer them in programs, services, and
collections.
e Completed Winter programs for teens
e  Visited Beach Middle School 6-8 grades to promote great new books
e Presented Pizza Lunch to BMS students who had completed the Summer Reading Game
e Visited sixth grade classrooms with SRSLY to present the CPTN SRSLY comic book series.
s Prepared for maternity leave by completing 2016 collection purchases.

From Jessica, Youth and Teen Librarian
September saw the start of fall programming, and the beginning of the new school year brought about some outreach
opportunities:

e The LEGO Engineering Workshop ran for 3 weeks and was very successful! Each Monday | met with 23-24 kids and
briefly discussed different aspect of engineering, such as collaboration, different engineering fields, and learning that
failing and starting over was part of the process. Then, the kids spent the majority of their time building with LEGO
WeDo kits, which combine traditional LEGO building, physics concepts, and simple computer coding to create objects
that move and interact.

e | met with Lumen Strong, the new principal at North Creek, and Jamie Wahl, the new media clerk, to discuss the
partnership between NC and CDL. We talked about Authors in Chelsea and Jamie in particular is excited about our NC
author, as she's been on the lookout for very beginner chapter book series, just like the ones Jennifer Jacobson writes.

e Our first Harvest Storytime was a success. This was scheduled for the evening, as we’re planning to have one evening
storytime each month for families who can't come during our usual Thursday morning storytimes. Dale Lesser of Lesser
Farms came and talked for a few minutes about his work, and brought apples for the kids to take home. About 25 kids
attended, a much higher number than previous attempts at evening storytimes.



A brainfuse

ignite your mind

Chelsea District Library

Report Period: September 2016

’ USAGE SUMMARY

Total Usage (Homework Help, Skills Building, Writing Lab, Test Center Visits, and Database 146
Usage

Datgbgse Usage : : 126
Homework Help, Skills Building, Writing Lab, and Test Prep Sessions 20
Homework Help/ Skills Building Sessions 13
Average Length of Tutoring Session (minutes) 16

Test Center Visits 0

Writing Lab Submissions 7

ALC Visits 1

Unique Visits 31

Adult Learning Center 100%
Chelsea District Library MI 13

14 0.03

16 0.03

17 0.1

18 0.1

19 0.13

21 0.03
Average: 0.07

| AVERAGE NUMBER OF SESSIONS PER DAY OF THE WEEK |
Tuesday 0.75
Wednesday 0.5
Thursday . 1.75
Friday 0.25
Average: 0.81
| TUTORINGSUBJECTSREQUESTED% |
Algebra 2 46.15%
Math Grade 7 30.77%
Math Grade 2 7.69%




-2- 10/10/2016

Intermediate Writing 7.69%
Math Grade 6 7.69%
TUTORING SERVICES BREAKDOWN
Homework Help 65.0%
Writing Lab 35.0%




Technology
Summary of September 2016

Statistics

Monthly Stats

Website Visits

Public Computer Sessions &

Wireless Sessions

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000

M Sept-16 m Sept- 15

® \Wireless clients decreased from 9,665 clients in September 2015 to 7,934 in September

2016.

® Public computer usage decreased from 2,319 sessions in September 2015 to 1,330 sessions
in September 2016.

e Website visits decreased from 8,722 visits in September 2015 to 7,358 visits in September
2016.

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

September was a month are getting ready for students to return to the library and workshop
preparations for the fall. | also, in consultation with Melanie got our Winter programming nailed down
and marketing information to Patty. Reference Desk scheduling for Oct-Nov-Dec is taking priority to
get schedules during the holidays worked out. Finally, | had a great meeting with Terri, Mindy and
Melanie to start creating a matrix to help new collections, projects and services get all items needed
for a successful launch gathered, discussed and documented.

Budget
e | asked Mary to move the charges for the Hotspots to the correct line 850.910 to use
donation funds before budgeted funds.
e | also started my end of the year budget review for collections and services, updating and
checking budget lines and determining how much | have left to spend on collections

Collections
e Looking at ordering new acrylic displays for the DVD and Music CD collection endcaps.
e Weeded Feature, Lucky Day DVDs and Classical, Easy Listening, Folk, Musicals, New Age,
Religious, Soundtracks and World.
e Put out the Halloween and Thanksgiving DVD collections. Christmas, Hanukah and
Kwanzaa DVDs will go out November 1,

Programming
e We had a successful user for our 3D Print/Scanning session in September. Both the user
and we learned a lot about small details concerning printing and scanning.
o Completed Winter programming marketing information for programs in January and
February.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 September. 2016



e Preparing new handouts for upcoming new workshop at the CRC called, “iPad Basics’. This
will be a workshop for residents who have ipads or would like to learn more about the 10
CRC purchased ipads.

e Terriand | started doing a walk-through with outside groups wishing to use the McKune
room to ensure that they are aware of what equipment is available with booking the room for
an event.

Meetings

* ILS/RFP meeting in Redford to discuss the RFP release and upcoming procedures for
reviewing and giving feedback to TLN. Vendors will be chosen by the end of the year and
demonstration sessions will be set up after the first of the year.

* Met with Terri, Mindy and Melanie to start a matrix for better planning and execution for new
collections, technology projects and library services. This matrix will be a checklist type
document so that staff can track progress and make sure that all items are covered for a
successful project completion.

* Melanie and | manned the Farmers Market booth to assist in handing out surveys for
strategic planning

Technology

* | assisted Melanie in installing a new public hotspot at the Sylvan Township Hall.

e Melanie and | both had many new cards to update for the OverDrive system during the
month due to new card and replacement cards for users. This basically replaces the old card
number with the new card number allowing users to continue accessing their
OverDrive/Download Destination accounts.

¢ Melanie and | ran the OverDrive support for the first week of the month supporting users
across the consortium

From: Melanie Bell — Network Administrator

Server and Network Infrastructure:
e Began work on configuring a new firewall.

Public and Staff Computers:
e Ron and | ran our first public session of the 3D printer and scanner.
e Helped with setup for two Minecraft workshops with SRSLY.
e Updated the second floor reference computer to windows 10
¢ Fixed some issues with public printing.

Website:
* Worked on a new Wordpress site for the Friends.
¢ Finalized the new Michigan Broadband Cooperative website. Waiting for the board to
approve the design and it will be going live.
e Fixed a problem with the historical newspapers database that was causing keyword
searches over specific years to return errors.

Other:
® Spentsome time compiling statistics and completing the application for a grant from
Mobile Beacon for 25 hot spots and 25 laptops. Ron and Lori reviewed and tweaked it.
e Presented at the TLN Tech Forum on our mobile hotspot program

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 September. 2016



e Terri and | took Bridgeport (strategic planning firm) on a tour of the service area. We also
sent statistical information that Bridgeport requested to assist in their profile of the
community.

*  Worked the Robin Hills Farm Robin Run with Karen Persello to distribute strategic planning
surveys.

¢ Chaired the TLN Tech Committee meeting for September where we discussed VOIiP
solutions. Ron and | are considering some possibilities.

Submitted — October 10, 2016

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 3 September. 2016



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
September 2016

Marketing Highlights

Library Card Sign Up Month Campaign (LCSUM) “What’s Cooler Than Being Cool?”

We had a lot of fun celebrating Library Card Sign Up Month this year! The first
patrons to sign up for new cards were a family with four children — and when
the first family member to hand in her application was named “Lucy”, we took
this as a good omen for the month! The display was a big hit with new and old
patrons alike, and while we posted photos of new members on Facebook as they
signed up throughout the month, existing member took there turn having fun
with the photo op as well! By the time the campaign was over, we had signed up
169 new cardholder! 100 were adults and 69 were youth and teen. That’s more
than double the average monthly new member rate over the past 12 month
(74)! In addition to new members, over 150 existing members decided that they
couldn’t live without Snoopy in there wallet and replaced their old card with the
limited “Snoopy” card available as part of the LCSUM campaign.

The winner of our New Member Contest was 10-year old Ellie, who was thrilled when Lori presented her with her new Kindle® Fire Tablet.

Strategic Plan

We continued to encourage the public to complete our Strategic Plan survey throughout the month of September. A press
release appeared in the local media, a link was placed on our website homepage and we routinely posted the opportunity on
Facebook and Twitter along with articles in our weekly eNews. The Check-out desk inserted a SP Survey bookmark with all check-
out materials, the youth department handed out the bookmark at all the Chelsea School District open houses, and with the help
of our Board of Trustees, it was also handed out at strategic gathering places around Chelsea including township halls. It was a
great effort by all and resulted in 358 responses, which according to our consultants was a great response. To help those
soliciting input, our 2014 Did You Know fact sheet was updated and distributed.

Winter Newsletter - Exciting changes are coming!

Believe it or not, we have already started planning for our next newsletter — the winter edition! Although department program
submissions for the winter newsletter aren’t due until September 30, we have begun exploring new ways to “freshen” the look and content
of our popular quarterly newsletter.

Our printed newsletter is our #1 marketing tool, but currently we only use it to promote our programs. And as you know, CDL has SO MUCH
MORE to offer its patrons. Therefore, we've decided to change the newsletter to help promote ALL the wonderful things available at our
library! Our ultimate goal is to create a newsletter that has more of a “magazine feel” with an updated cover layout, the addition of
information about our collections, services, and database, short articles throughout to inspire patrons to partake of all the great things CDL
has to offer, and of course each quarter’s programming.

We know that this is a big undertaking, so we plan to implement these changes over the course of
ﬂ / the next year, tweaking as we go. In the winter edition, you will see the addition of select
@W collections, services, and databases sprinkled throughout the newsletter along with the winter
quarter programming. Come spring, the cover layout will be replaced with more of a “magazine”
Inspiration provided by Chelsea District Library feel. We are considering the name “SOAR” for the publication title with a tagline that will let people
NeBrBIR G know it is a CDL publication. Possibly...“Inspiration provided by Chelsea District Library.” To include
the community, we thought that the cover would be a great place to feature local artists’ work. We are still working out the details for
submissions. The final step would be to incorporate articles that help promote programs, collections, databases, and/or services as a group
or theme. When we are finished, we hope to have a marketing tool that not only showcases all our wonderful programing, but also all the
collections, services, and databases that are constantly be updated to meet the needs of our patrons.

CDL Garage Collection

The CDL Garage is a new collection of unusual items that will be available for check-out sometime mid-winter.

The collection was created to help our patrons Create, Design, and Learn in a hands-on way and will include a i - 7

variety of “things” such as knitting needles, Arduino electronics kits, a digital microscope, and portable (& X }’,-\\

projectors. Initially the collection will start out small, but will grow depending on the feedback we receive from & 4

our patrons. Look for the CDL Garage logo throughout our normal marketing channels for more information! CDL G(][’C]ge
Create, Design, Learn




MARKETING BOARD REPORT

September 2016

WWI Centennial: Strong Foundations | New Possibilities

Our WWI Centennial project is going strong, and we continue to highlight different

CENTENNIAL aspects of it through our normal marketing channels. The commemorative
e omten [Nt sculpture is currently displayed in our front lobby and the community continues to
add their messages to it! You can now take a self-guided tour of the exhibit using your mobile device
through MapMe, a publishing platform that allows for the mapping of sites and sharing of stories. A
press release was recently issued to the media with a link to MapMe (http://bit.ly/ChelseaWWI) along
with the remaining upcoming events for the exhibit. A link to this resource will also be available on
the StoriesofChelsea.org/WW!| webpage. On November 11, the project will culminate with our
Veteran’s Day Event presented in conjunction with the City of Chelsea and the American Legion. On
Tuesday, November 1, Keegan Sulecki along with 3 other community members will be appearing on
the Lucy Ann Lance Show (1290 AM) to promote this event, so make sure to mark you calendars to
tune in at 8am to hear what they have to say.

Annual Giving
Lori and | have been working on crafting an annual giving piece to be mailed out in November. We are considering a colorful trifold that is
concise in its message and engaging to look at. More to come on this in next month’s report.

5 Healthy Town Foundation Bi-annual Publication
The 5 Healthy Towns Foundation will soon be issuing a new bi-annual publication, “Connected”, to their healthy communities.
Look for the library’s ad in the first two editions (left) supporting “healthy minds.”

Miscellaneous Marketing

*  Worked with the Adult department to determine ways to do a short run of t-shirts for the Reading Glasses program.

*  Created marketing materials to promote Halloween @ CDL programs — Facebook cover, Chelsea Update Ad, posters, and flyers.

*  Worked with Friends to create a National Friends of Libraries Week promotion campaign.

*  Worked with Adult department to create a promotional campaign for the launch of our new Biblioboard resource showcasing
Ralph Guenther’s photo collection. This resource is a part of our Stories of Chelsea collection.

*  Promoted upcoming Parenting Education Series program through press release, poster, and LCD monitor slides.

*  Scheduled upcoming highlights on website homepage.

*  Finalize CDL event copy for Hometown Holidays brochure.

*  Photographed Toddlertime and posted on FB.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Marketing Coordinator



Sept. 18: Parent Education Series, making college affordable at
the library

4 chelseaupdate.com/sept-18-parent-education-series-making-college-affordable-library/

~{H\Parent #® B
L e/ Education |s=s oo
& (Series e

Making College Affordable
Sunday, Sep. 18{2—4pm | Drop-in
Chelsea District Library

9/9/2016

~ HelpYourStudent Find ~ KkeGandelia iectorofveteran
College Success Without Breaking ,rteieintaethihe

the Bank!

The Parenting Education Serles brings in experts to speak an relevant

parenting issues, All talks are.=fre£nf_caarge and have childcare available.
Dur hops is to educate, support, energize, and inspire parents.

Flogsavisis i chelsesmeary and click oriadulsigpecial events to register for childcare.

(Chelsea Update would like to thank Karen Persello for the information in this story.)

Attending college without accumulating debt is more challenging than ever. According to the College Board, the
average published tuition and fee price for in-state students enrolled full time at public four-year colleges and
universities is $9,410 in 2015-16, while out-of-state tuition fees climb to $23,893. Room and board for students in
any school is an average of $8,000 to $10,000 per year.

Making College Affordable, the first program in the 2016-17 Parent Education Series, will be held on Sunday,
Sept. 18 from 2-4 p.m. at the Chelsea District Library, and will focus on helping families find solutions that fit their
goals and their budget.

Presenter Katie Giardello has worked in higher education in various capacities for more than a decade and
believes there are post-secondary education and training options for both high school students considering their
next steps in life and adults seeking to better themselves.

As the Director of Veteran and Transfer Initiatives with the Michigan Center for Student Success, Giardello
oversees statewide efforts to improve service to veterans in higher education and create low-cost associate degree
to bachelor degree pathways among participating Michigan institutions.

Making College Affordable will explore a range of post-secondary education and training options available to high
school graduates, especially state transfer agreements, which allow students to attend lower-cost community
colleges, collect credits, and transfer them to the more expensive state and college programs.

Participants will discover how to search for the right college, get a better understanding of financial aid, and will
leave the program understanding education and training options to fit all career interests and budgets.

The Parent Education Series is a series of programs on relevant parenting issues, presented by the Chelsea
District Library, the Chelsea First United Methodist Church, and the Chelsea School District. Experts are

brought in to speak on various subjects with the expectation of educating, supporting, energizing, and inspiring
parents.

All talks are drop-in and free of charge.



Childcare is available at the Chelsea First United Methodist Church website at www.chelseaumc.org, select
adults/special events.

For more information visit www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org.



September national library card sign-up month

-
t‘*'ﬁ chelseaupdate.com/september-national-library-card-sign-month/

9/13/2016

Happiness is getting a library card!

@
0.4,

Courtesy photo. Library staff encourages you to get a library card this month.

=== =S,

September is National Library Card Sign Up Month and the Chelsea District Library (CDL) is joining forces with
the American Library Association’s Spokesdog, Snoopy, to encourage first timers to become a member of their
library.

During September, anyone who lives in the CDL library district and signs up for their first CDL library card, will be
entered into a drawing for a chance to win a Kindle Fire®. Plus, the first 200 new members will receive a special
“Snoopy” library card.

Already have a CDL library card? Show your friends by snapping a selfie with Snoopy and the Gang, who will be
“hanging” out in the library lobby throughout the month.

“Alibrary card is the coolest card you can have in your wallet,” says Lori Coryell, library director in a press
release, “and the most important.”

Today’s libraries are about more than books. They are creative educational spaces for learners from birth to high
school and beyond. From non-traditional collections like a 3D printer, WiFi hotspots and low vision equipment, to
innovative programing like the WWI Centennial Project, Authors in Chelsea, and the new upcoming Washtenaw
Reads, there is something for every age group.

So, what can a CDL library card get you? Literally thousands of books, movies, audiobooks, and videogames for
you to take home. Your card will also give you access to online databases for language learning, e-book reading,
and genealogy researching.

And if that’s not enticement enough, your library card is so powerful it gives you access to the Internet. Your card
keeps you connected at our library computer stations, through free WiFi in our building, at one of the township halls
in our service area where we've installed WiFi hotspots (accessible 24 hours a day), or through one of our 15
circulating WiFi hotspots.



For more information on how to sign up for a library card, visit the Chelsea District Library in person or visit the
library online at www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/how-do-i/library-user-info/get-a-library-card.

Happiness is getting a library card!

Courtesy photo. September is a great month to get a library card.




A16 year old driver failed to stopata stop sign on Chapman Road in Stockbndge Wednesday, Seplember 7 and slammed this van into the Ilvmg

to the h

room of an elderly woman, Accordi

Angela Hora, her mother was in the bathroom at the time, otherwise she likely

would have been sitting in her chair in the living room - that was completely destroyed The house belongs to Rutht Allen who said she thought a

tomado had hit. There were no injuries.

New Playground in Stockbridge Chelsea District Library

Halted Indefinitely

Continued from Page 3
He added the

Stockbridge Wellness

Coalition may choose

to include in.next year's
comprehensive wellness
plan a request for mulch
funds.

" “Sometimes these thmgs
happen, but I can tell you
the DNR still very much
supports this project. It’s-
not going anywheére.”
Pegouskie said.

He pointed out the
original.intent of the new
playground was not only to »
provide a safe, handicapped-
accessible recreational
area for kids and families
in the southern section of
Stéckbridge (balancing out
the northern Vet's Park and
western school playground),
but to provide a

N A
i l.argeThreeToppmg Plzza For &

‘ denls and service you deserve -
' Chelesn«$0s. Main 8% © 734-475-6377

g _conceded the village will
pay half if the two men

can solicit the other half
from business owners and
residents. Donors may be
acknowledged with their
narie engraved on a border

paver or-brick.

Meanwhile, the 3,485

" square foot playground

area has been excavated
and surrounded by orange _
construction fenting, the
equipment is being stored
in a council member’s’
trailer, and the DNR has
set aside park fencing and
benches until the project is
complete.

get the greaf

| Ann Afb@n'ozssg . Seodiinh Bivde 724-095-9700 |

change with pr
* Lube chy

o Adjust your

- e Check -8
ire.pressure e Wash your windshield

all @ new oil filter
5 fluid lovels

Planning For The Future
Input Requested

e Chelsea District Library (CDL) is strategically
planning for 2017 through 2019, and are looking for
public input from resxdents who live in the CDL service
area (City
of Chelsea,
Lyndon
and Sylvan
Townships,
residents in
the portion
of Dexter .
Township not in the Dexter Library district and resldents .

ik

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
BEST SMALL LIBRAKRY IN AMERICA

in the portion of Lima Township also in the Chelsea 7

School district). Questions include “how would you rateé
our library’s seryices, how do you use the library, and .
what would you like us to offer in the future?” Please take *
the survey found at https://www.surveymonkey.com/x/ )
ChelsealLibrarySurvey. Input will help guide pl for

Webster Fall Festival
Enother Big Celebration Planned

By Jennifer Brough
. Webster Townshxp Hxstoncal
Socxety and Webster United
Church of Christ have planned
another great Fall Festival
setito kick off on September
24. This year, there is a new
bandstand, and a whole host of
entertainment planned, capped
with the famous pig roast in the
evening. A silent auction takes

" place throughout the day.

“The structure, known as
the Corn Crib is our new
bandstand,” said Virginia
Davis, press secretary for
the festival. It was built in
tribute to Richard Dieterle, the
founder and original fiddler
of the RFD Boys. Richard's
wife, Karen Hertenstein, is an
active member of the Webster

Historical Society. Virginia adds

that the RFD Boys will close
the music lineup, dedicating
their performance to Richard’s
memory.

George Goodman, S
Special Agent and Camne
Handler, will be at the:festival

" with his Chocolaté Labrador

demonstrating the work they do
for the Department of Justice.
George and his dog are deployed
when the investigators can't
quite piece together the crime.
“Dogs are measured Ry their

- sniffing ability. Bloodhounds

have the best noses, but'they
are incredibly hard to train.
Next are pointy-eared dogs like

. German Shepherds and Belgian

Malinois (similar to Shepherds).
T prefer the third level of ;
sniffers, Labradors. They
are very social dogs and most
people feel more comfortable
with them around,” George said.
Members of the community
donate all the items for both

" the auction and rummage

sale. The proceeds, as w1.th all
other income of the day, funds
church programs and supports

“Other enter on the
Corn Crib stage, from noon
to 5pm, will include the Irish

Creek Fiddlers who perform
bluegrass, Irish folk and old
country,” Virginia notes,
Departing from the norm this
year, the auction will be silent
instéad of auctioneer led.. A
promising number of items
to bid-on include an antique

of die cast

hi | society projects.
Holly Baker, who co-organizes

" ‘the festival with Kate Heywood,
ensemble Fiddler Pie, the Celtic -
fusion duo Nessa, and the North-

notés, “The more I'm involved
with this festival, the more

1 é‘eé that it is all about our

great community and sharing
our time and the bounty of
Webster Township with festival
visitors. Volunteers spend

hours organizing the event

from sorting the rummage sale °
items to making homemade

<ars and an antique shoe
collection.
If you don’t ﬁnd what you

Scadu-r Barn < where there wilt
" be all manner of things from .

Chrlstmas trees, to glassware,
to books’and tools, along with a
selechon of furmtu:e including a

the future.

AUTO  HOME

LIFE BOAT

Company of Rord, and oo-affated ranc coracies.

(LEA@

Foll-Histe of Cnon and
Kyocetacopiersand = *
pnnimalangmthl(]?
- Americateide-format
ters., .
- 106% Satisfaction’
Guaranteed!
88 fadisn R ey
A Asor M3 iy

Phone:734-253-2934

g for a lucky buyer. -

. vmedxcally vulnerable at Sanzile

set and office ~

)! for the pig roast. We
have a great community and a
great team willing to help.”

The community also reaches
out to 6‘Lhers and this yéar is
sponsoring a raffle to benefit the
Emergency Food Fund for:the

U.N. Camp in Ghana. Tickets
cost $5 each, and the prize will
Dbe a weeld's stay at a resort hear
Disneyworld. The drawing w:l.l

~ta.ke place October 16, 2016,




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
September 2016

e Circulation — 22,787 or 10% lower than last September;
233,096 YTD or 6% lower than this time last year.

e Patron Count- 12,759 or 24% lower than last September;
140.360 (est) YTD or 7% lower than this time last year.

e Circulation by township- for September

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions- higher than last month
Lima = 15% of transactions — lower than last month
Lyndon = 14% of transactions — same as last month
Sylvan = 15% of transactions - same as last month
Chelsea = 34% of transactions - lower than last month

O 0 0O

e September Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.

¢ Automated phone renewals in September — 30, Self-check was 10% of items checked out in
September; Overdrive = 1438 in September; Zinio =125 in September.

¢ Registrations for September — 169 new cards; 9781 total card holders
*Dexter = 1236 cards; Lima= 1097 cards; Lyndon= 1540 cards
*Sylvan= 1652 cards; Chelsea= 3613 cards; Nonresident= 643 cards

Circulation Activities:

® Wereceived 3 to 11 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 129.5 in September. We
closed for the Sunday & Monday of the Labor Day holiday.

» I have reworked the circulation charts to reflect some of the information that Bridgeport has
requested for the strategic plan. Patron count in now on the same page as card holders and
Zinio & Overdrive are on the same page. I added Items added monthly with a yearly total and
Total Items in the catalog with a yearly average. Circulation by Department with a yearly
average has been added to the Item circulation page. Hopefully this will help with not only the
strategic plan but with our state aid reports as well.

e September was a busy month for circulation anniversaries. Mindy Kinner & Deb Pilarz both
celebrated their 10" on 9/5, Amy Zoran her 4™ on 9/27 and Julie Pecka her 1t on 9/15.

o [ attended the TLN Circulation Committee meeting at the Canton Public Library on September
8™, This was my last meeting as Chair, but I plan to continue attending these meetings as the
information we share with each other is a great resource.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Circulation Supervisor



'S4 O pPpe 0} umopyeaiq oy} 1eb o}
Rem ou $1 819U} ‘S,# INOXOBYD [enjoe aJe 8say |

%001 18/6 |b9/6 [2€l6 eb96 1686 0086 €001  S896 €126 vive 16€9 s[ejoL
yA4! LSL ad! ¥S1 9le  vee 62¢ gee 782 122 L2k -1V Te}
%0 €9 T 82 6¢ 92 Sl ysseln
%S 698 oye 2se 8ye 9ge g9 Liv eey L2y 16€ 65E 052 ool9lem
%E 985 8Ll 8L 22l 8Ll WL 6vl 0SL €61 161 Sl 19 uoleys
%2 582 L 9 9 9 L 8l 85 18 L0} 201 08 wopaaid
£v9 559 6v9 ov9  bhL 206 096 26 £€6 €08 81§ sayquoN
%85
%¥9 4414 %¥e  88€9 €19e  |e/se |8ese  60¥E  988€ S9lE  v8IE 020€ 0062  €0.2 2602 18ydAND
%9 ££82 %SlL €082 2591 |/991 |eo9L €691 98/1L 008l  Zest Vil 6191 eivL 6LLL uealis
%89 02ie %YL 6092 OobSL  |9¥SL  |6€SL  8ESL  64GL  Z9SL €91 091  LIbl geel 556 uopuA_
2 Y YA% 08ve %Sl ¥¥8e 1601 |60LL |estl  9SLL  vLLL 69LL  9LLL ¥2LL 9801 [R7] 008 ewi
le/t %09 661 %LL 2802 ocgl  |skeL  [LL2L  902L  Zgel /6L 8Sel 912l 8611 LeLL 198 Jopeq
1.6¥1 62581 8c16 | 6016 | €806 2006 Jvl6 8688  €LI6  80.8 0828 129,  €£8S ouIsIa
sibay  "dod sueil 9|-des g0z |s10c  vioZz €102 2Llo2 Lo 0L0Z 600 8002  [002 9002
dod 010299 101L9% sueil
0% HDOONIS
SIOP|OH pied um:m“w_mmm_l
€8L s[ejoy
AN uo aA1 JUSM IBJUNOY 100 /6]doad MaN
Yol- asealodul o, ‘Bay 0 JaquiesaQg
0/1°9L 966°GL abeiaae Ajyuon 0 JOGUISAON
9E0b61  09E0V 1 felol 0 18go1o0
yLeet "09Q 1826 691 0 L 02 gyl Jequeldes
801¥L "AON 2696 €8 L 0 2 08 1snBny
/9091 190 1816 68 Z 0 L 08 Ainp
%ve- Sv/91  65/2L L2e £8¢g ¥€5 919 88 %724 99G "ideg 1526 201 0 2 Sl 06 sunp
%S L- 8691 98Pl 672 8/¢ zeh pelole £¥s LIS 196 1snbny LLL6 29 1 0 L ¥S Ae
%¢€- 66902 L8102 ajewnsy Ainp 62.6 2s 0 0 L St idy
% L= 12502  89t0¢ ajewiisy sunp 86.6 €9 b 0 8 ¥5 yosep
%G- ¥19S1L  €£8vL sjewiisy Keiy 88/6 v9 ) 0 ¥ 15 Areniged
%b- 9/¥SL  LS8hl ajewiisy [udy 1186 6 € 0 )i ¥8 Atenuep
%obr- cvi8L  <¢l091 alewnss Yolely jeljol  Yjuonw
%b- 6£82l  Seeel ajewiisy "go4 puein |elol JSYIO |0OYIS SBHUON I0MISIa
%b- 9/6v1 1lEPL alewisy uep
Ha% sloz el ‘ung "les ‘M4 ‘sinyl "pPam  'senl  "uop 910z uonelsibay moN Ajyluo

9102 WuNoY Jooqg Ajleq sbelary

Ateaqr 1011810 BOSI9YD




268 | s2oll 05851 LSiL | 00i€1
€08 0eol 41 4% LyS1
20L 688 orel S8SG1
S0L £€col 8671 clsl
S0.L £88 el 8l [8evi
921 G601 c9cl 911 |8I91
L8 €10l 6.€1 0/S1 |80SH
€18 006 AR 1217474 S 147258
60L 816 1201 Sevih  |vovl
869 9901 €62l 8/cl |oscl
yoL 096 99¢€1 c0Gl |esst
169 198 14448 8l¥l [8g9l
/9 /56 G621 G6cl J2Sll
cloc £Loc 141174 gLoc | 9loC

896°L 0662 696°1 lelol
6.2 s0e o9q
124 202 AON
612 6/1 100
802z 29! Gl ydeg
162 69¢ €02 Bny
62 592 091 Anp
202 £oz L62 aunp
s/2 oz 3%4 Aepy
sve 4 T4 udy
s/z 102 Jep
gLy 162 ged
902 612 uep
oz lsioz 9102

(o1snwi pue s)00q oipne
‘$)00g-0 9|gepeojumop)
0110 SAHUPISAQ

(seuizebew-2 ajgepeojumop)

2119 OluIZ

260°2L 28c'9  Bay/erol
fel=Ta |
AON
10
gsgel 628 ydes
2oL‘es 89 bny
gse'es 595 Annp
10S2. 8¢e/ aunp
120'e. k=72 Aep
9961/ €29 fudy
1£2°CL 918 lepy
2891 899 ged
81GLL 80/ uep
sway PoPPY 9102
jel1oL swiay

"8UI[UO DUOP 8JB OIUIZ B BALIPIOAD
‘SINOX09YD [BNJoR UO Paseq s siy|

Ajuo sino-%09yd PMUDHS

%LL Jegroz  Joeesz
98¢
yrse
V€2

%01 62 82 1222 LLEZ

%EL SlLL k€ tSSE grie

%L 8LL o€ 8zse 095¢

%LL /6 0 1062 6EPE

%L 68 62 0852 Gzl

%zl 86 0g 162 1512

%L1 101 0g ze0e 8872

%01 .6 /2 8092 S6EL

%LL 16 6e 028z SLLL

SINOMYo Aeged  sfeg lelol | selof
% alog | sioz

OIUIZ 2 DALIPIBAQ SPNIOUI B SINO 1SN{ 10U “INO PAIN0I J0 ‘pamausl ‘pabieyd sjeusjew e jussaidal sainbiy asay

Kieaqry 1oms1q eOSIBYD

*SINOYO
%9- OlUIZ '8 O Yim -ouf %'Bay
A IAA 006°62 Bay yiup
282ves 960€E2 leloL
£19ve "08(Q
Zvsve "AON
0ev.e 190
%01~ 8¥2s2 /8122 £9¢ 5/S 99 LeL €8/ €16 vl "jdeg
%" 16882 09292 SZh L8P ¥19 092 £¥8 6/8 €101 1snBny
%LL- 1671E rANR: 4 144 LSS 92/ 606  990L  6SLL  ZOLL Anp
%8- LyS62 vSeL2 Siy £26 809 028 650l 0,6 266 aunp
%l 666€2 1¥9€2 L2y 815 0.9 L9 26. 188 re fep
%g- €852 6,152 28y 599 £99 Spe /28 9./ 508 |Lidy
%G~ [2v62 6€8/2 /€5 80/ 20, 198 966 062 168 uole
%0 ghise £90S2 A4 902 98 65, 9L 516 ¥E8 ‘ged
%G~ 86872 SSr92 €15 208 208 692 028 08 292 ‘uep

A% G102 leloL ‘'ung  jeg ‘M4 CsANyL  CpPaM ‘senl  "uop

uone[na) Ajleq abeiany
9102




%S %6E %9G "Bay Ajiea
Pqueseg
JoqUIBAON
19q0100
%Y %0¥ %95 Jaquialdeg
%9 %8¢ %98 }snbny
%l %EY %0S Ainp
%S %EY %25 aunp
% %9€ %09 Aepy
%S %LE %8S jady
%Yy %BE %LS yoiep
%t %8E %8S Asenigag
%€ %8€ %65 Asenuep
usal Yinoa Hnpy
swpedaq Aq uonenaa)
£66°1 28902 GLG'G $8¢°02 006'sz BAY ylu
6€6°L1 1e2°681 %1Z Ge9°6Y %6/ Lov‘esl 960°€ET s|ejol
0 "09Qq
0 "AON
0 190
1/8°1 810'8l %22 120'S %8. OLL'LL 18122 "jdeog
9eL'g 8eY' g %12 /£9'S %B. egl'le 092'92 1snbny
¥20°2 2v8'ee %02 929°S %08 98122 2LL'se Ainp
¥E6°L 9G6°le %12 /65°S %6/ 18912 ¥52'le aunp
181 99681 %22 122'S %8L 9gr'sl /¥9'ee Aepy
676t 15202 %12 LE2'S %6. 2r6'6l 6.1'Ge j4dy
2022 06022 %22 /619 %8/ ero'le 6£8'/2 yosep
996°|L 9/9'61 %22 8LY'S %8. S¥9'61 £90°'Ge "god
GE0'2 ¥68°02 %12 G29'S %6/ 0£8'02 GSt'92 ‘uep
walsAs
oz oz
Saleql] ur aiymAue 2y 1e paalid | |9y 1e paalio 1343 1€ '] n_.O."o:_ 2 4o :oul
19410 paalio PamaUa] swa) 1ayjo Q swa) ._me_a P32.Io sulay ayn e _uoo”__o |yo re voom__o
swal [yYo /pabieyd ) ° ) PUQ 10 % ’ ’
swiay |9y swa)l |Iv
sway [pYo

910¢ uonenaily wa}y







Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
September 12, 2016

Present: Steve Olsen, Laurel McDevitt, Anne Mann, Laura Bush, Greg Rhodes, Dana Durst,
Carly Critchfield

Absent: Tammy Lehman

Administrators: Julie Helber, Superintendent; Marcus Kaemming, Executive Director of
Instruction, Curriculum and Human Resources; Teresa Zigman, Executive Director of
Business and Operations; Lisa Nickel, Special Education Director; Mike Kapolka, High
School Principal; Nick Angel, Middle School Principal; Luman Strong, North Creek
Principal; Stacie Battaglia, South Meadows Principal; Brad Bush, Athletic Director/High
School Assistant Principal; Andrew Neidlinger, High School Assistant Principal; Matt Ceo,
Middle School Assistant Principal; Scott Wooster, Technology Director; Denis Taylor,
Operations Director

Call to order/roll call/consent grouping/adoption of agenda — Meeting was called to order
by President Olsen at 6:31 PM. Motion by Anne Mann, supported by Laura Bush, to adopt
the agenda with one change: the tabling of the August 22, 2016, minutes until the next
meeting.

ALL AYES, 6-0

Communications - None

Special Presentations:
e The following new high school staff members were introduced to the Board by
Principal Mike Kapolka:
o Laura Bauermeister (Social Studies)
Daniela Bickel (Counselor)
Valerie Johnson (English)
Erin Moffett (Social Studies)
Andrew Neidlinger (Assistant Principal)
Adam Schilt (English)
David Slusser (Social Studies)

O 00O O0O0

Board Member Reports:

e Anne Mann attended the fair parade despite the rain, the opening day breakfast
where she handed out lanyards to returning staff, the North Creek Open House,
several football games and a livestock auction.

e Laura Bush attended the South Meadows Open House and several football games.
When Chelsea hosted Toronto, the CHS band played O Canada and our scoreboard
displayed the Canadian flag.

Public Input - None

Superintendent/Board Discussion - None



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
September 12, 2016

Consent Action Item:

Motion by Laurel McDevitt, supported by Greg Rhodes, to approve the following
recommendations:
e Action Item 16-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board approve the
MASB form as the Superintendent's evaluation tool.

ALL AYES, 6-0
Discussion ensued.

Individual Action Items:

Motion by Greg Rhodes, supported by Dana Durst, to approve the following
recommendation:
* Action Item 17-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board approve the L-
4029 Tax Rate Request for 2016.

ALL AYES, 6-0
Motion by Laura Bush, supported by Dana Durst, to approve the following
recommendation:
e Action Item 18-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board approve the
hire of Megan Stockmaster as a .67 FTE French teacher at the high school and be
placed on MA Step 1 the 2016-2017 CEA Master Agreement.

ALL AYES, 6-0
Motion by Dana Durst, supported by Greg Rhodes, to approve the following
recommendation:
» Action Item 19-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board approve the
hire of Susanna Miller as a .67 FTE English Language teacher at Beach Middle
School and be placed on MA Step 1 the 2016-2017 CEA Master Agreement.

ALL AYES, 6-0

Information and Discussion:

¢ Kiwanis Donation to Preschool

e The Civil War class' field trip request to travel Gettysburg, PA on October 27-29,
2016, for instructional purposes.

e Company C's field trip request to YMCA Storer Camp from February 17-19, 2017, for
their annual retreat.

* MASB Delegates - President Olsen will be unable to attend this year due to the
timing of the Delegate Assembly

Public Input - None

Superintendent Report - Superintendent Helber reported on the following:
* The open houses at each building were well attended and went smoothly;
principals did great presentations
 The final round for a Transportation Supervisor will be held this week; Chris
Frayer has done a great job; the start of school went extremely well



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
September 12, 2016

e Superintendent Helber expressed condolences to two employees who recently
lost a family member.

Commendations/Thank-you - None

President Olsen advised the Board of the postponement of the candidate forum until
October 5.

Upcoming Events

e Wednesday, September 21 - 4:30 PM - Band Festival - WSEC
Monday, September 26 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Monday, October 10 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Monday, October 24 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Monday, November 14 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - CHS
Tuesday, November 22 - V2 Day for Students
November 24-25 - No School - Thanksgiving Holiday
Monday, November 28 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Monday, December 12 - 6:30 Pm - Board Meeting - WSEC
December 23, 2016 - January 6, 2017 - No School - Winter Break

Motion by Anne Mann, supported by Laura Bush, to go into Closed Session for the purpose
of negotiations. (MCL 380.503)

The Board returned to Open Session at 7:25 PM

Other:
e The Board discussed the Conflict of Interest policy.
o Dates of Public Forums for Board Candidates are: October 5 at Chelsea Retirement
Community and October 27 at the WSEC hosted by the League of Woman Voters
¢ Discussion on schools of choice

Meeting was adjourned at 8:21 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Anne E. Mann
Board Secretary



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
September 26, 2016

Present: Steve Olsen, Laurel McDevitt, Anne Mann, Tammy Lehman, Laura Bush,
Greg Rhodes, Dana Durst, Carly Critchfield

Administrators: Julie Helber, Superintendent; Marcus Kaemming, Executive Director of
Instruction, Curriculum and Human Resources; Teresa Zigman, Executive Director of
Business and Operations; Lisa Nickel, Special Education Director; Mike Kapolka, High
School Principal; Nick Angel, Middle School Principal; Stacie Battaglia, South Meadows
Principal; Brad Bush, Athletic Director/High School Assistant Principal; Andrew
Neidlinger, High School Assistant Principal; Matt Ceo, Middle School Assistant Principal;
Scott Wooster, Technology Director '

Call to order/roll call/consent grouping/adoption of agenda — Meeting was called to order
by President Olsen at 6:31 PM. Motion by Laurel McDevitt, supported by Greg Rhodes, to
adopt the agenda.

ALL AYES, 7-0

Motion by Anne Mann, supported by Laura Bush, to approve the minutes from the August
22, 2016, Board Meeting and the regular and Closed Session minutes from the September
12, 2016, Board Meeting.

ALL AYES, 7-0

Motion by Tammy Lehman, supported by Greg Rhodes, to accept the June 2016 and July
2016 Finance Reports and place them on file.

ALL AYES, 7-0
Communications:
o The Board received notices of the St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Conference on Teens
Using Drugs

Special Presentations:
¢ Nick Angel introduced Susanna Miller, a 6th grade English teacher, to the Board
¢ Mike Kapolka introduced Kurt Phelps, a Special Education teacher, and Megan
Stockmaster, a part time French teacher, to the Board
¢ Marcus Kaemming updated the Board on District Goals, the Wellness Committee, a
Facility Study, new ideas for secondary level fiscal support, and the Graduate Learner

Profile.
Board Member Reports:
e Anne Mann provided assistance to Kindergarteners who were taking part in the
NWEA testing.

¢ Steve Olsen attended the WASB planning meeting where discussion included
expanding WASB participation, a county-wide retreat, and a Washtenaw County
promise program. He also attended the Chelsea Rod and Gun Club Jamboree, where
raffle tickets were sold to provide scholarship money to CHS.

e Laura Bush attended the Band Festival; it was a beautiful night with wonderful
performances.

e Tammy Lehman, along with Mike Kapolka, interviewed candidates for the open
Board Student Liaison position. She stated there were three excellent candidates.



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
September 26, 2016

e Laurel McDevitt commented on the mutual admiration and support among the
music groups in the District that she personally observed while attending the Band
Festival.

Public Input - None

Superintendent/Board Discussion - None

Consent Action Item:

Motion by Tammy Lehman, supported by Laura Bush, to approve the following
recommendations:

e Action Item 20-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board approve the Civil
War class' field trip request to travel to Gettysburg, PA on October 27-29, 2016, for
instructional purposes.

e Action Item 21-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board approve Company
C's field trip request to YMCA Storer Camp from February 17-19, 2017, for their annual
retreat.

e Action Item 22-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board accept a donation
in excess of $1,000 from the Kiwanis Club of Chelsea for the district's preschool
program.

ALL AYES, 7-0

Individual Action Items:

Motion by Laurel McDevitt, supported by Dana Durst, to approve the following
recommendation:
e Action Item 23-16-17. Superintendent Helber recommends the Board approve the hire of
Richard Boham as a part time Transportation Supervisor.

ALL AYES, 7-0

Information and Discussion:
e Facility Assessment Proposal
¢ 2017 8t Grade Washington DC Field Trip Request
¢ MASB Delegates

Motion by Steve Olsen, supported by Anne Mann, to approve the following
recommendation:
e Action Item 24-16-17. The Board designates Steve Olsen as Chelsea’s delegate to the
MASB Delegate Assembly.

ALL AYES, 7-0

Public Input - None

Superintendent Report - Superintendent Helber reported on the following:
¢ Superintendent Helber praised the principals and administrators for the good job
they do on their staff reports and highlighted several items form those reports.



Minutes

Board of Education
Chelsea School District
September 26, 2016

Boy Scout Troop #476 donated $217 to Chelsea Schools. Superintendent Helber
thanked the troop for their generosity.

Superintendent Helber attended the MASA Conference last week where she met and
spoke to many other Superintendents and gathered a great deal of worthwhile
information.

October 8 is Homecoming; SRSLY will be working together with the high school

We are waiting for the WISD to provide information on teacher and administrator
evaluation tools and how to put the information on our web site

A property transfer hearing will take place October 11.

Commendations/Thank-you - None

Upcoming Events

Wednesday, October 5 - 6:00 PM - Candidate Forum - CRC
Monday, October 10 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Monday, October 24 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Thursday, October 27 - 6:00 PM - Candidate Forum - WSEC
Monday, November 14 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - CHS
Tuesday, November 22 - 12 Day for Students

November 24-25 - No School - Thanksgiving Holiday

Monday, November 28 - 6:30 PM - Board Meeting - WSEC
Monday, December 12 - 6:30 Pm - Board Meeting - WSEC
December 23, 2016 - January 6, 2017 - No School - Winter Break

Other - None

Meeting was adjourned at 7:09 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Anne E. Mann
Board Secretary






e A1€10109G pIeOq ‘1I8)) " 0TUR([
00°00C$ :SUOnEUO(] [eIoUdT) (€10 ],
00°002$ :1®I0L
00°00T$ 126188 ITT¥L9 BOS[aYD UJ S[[IYD) WeI301d yinox 1dD JO Spustig 91/91/6
*193pnq 9T (T Y) Ul APLII[E JIE JBY) MO[d( SUOIBUOP 3} IGPIMOWIY
00°0$ *[B10L
Jurjosuadxy - ourj owoouj

PRRLIISIY UONIINI0)) 006°T86
papLnsay rende) 006°086
PayLNsay yuswdinby 006°L96
PI12LIISY SurmuweI3o1d 00688
PajpLISaY [euonomold 006°08S

393png X 9T0T dY) 03 Sadueyd pue suonjeuop JRquialdag 1dadny

19308d pIeog 910T ‘81 19G0100
199§ 108 paeog Areiqry

$99)SNI], JO preog
ATe1qr 10MISI( BIS[RYD)

T# W) Uo1OY



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 18, 2016 Meeting

Approval of Revised 2017 Budget for the Chelsea District Library

Background:
On August 16, 2016, the Chelsea District Library board held a budget hearing on the

2017 FY Budget. The CDL board approved the 2017 budget at the September 20™
meeting.

After turning in the L-4029 to the City/Townships & County an error was discovered
with the Headlee reduction number. The millage fraction has to be four decimal points —
not rounded. When the millage was figured we only went to four decimal points which
rounded the last number up and the millage number can’t be rounded up. So when we
took the number to six decimals it changed the number from 1.6215 to 1.6214.

To correct this $95.00 reduction in income, we deducted $95.00 from account #801.090
Other/Strategic Plan.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library board hereby approves the revised 2017 FY budget for the
Chelsea District Library.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



0 0 986'99- (3eBpng Jopun) peAQ
6L0°88.°L 0LL‘zZ8‘L 909°L69°L anuanay jebpng
6L0°88.L°L 01228l 020'529°L asuadx3 jabpng
ovL'691 8LLL6L €08°191 asuadx3 uoyos||0D 286
00S°2€ 002°cy G9E'v8 sesuadx3 [ejdeD | 086
ZoL'6lL 10G°LE LaL‘el [oAel] g Juswdojereq Yels|696
008'Le 619'82 0€2'92 yuswdinb3 (796
zLeop GSS'vh 8zZL'sP S90IAI8G UOleWOolNY | G96
0S€e's 059°€ e sesuadx3 pieod|096
00109 ooL‘e9 719'95 senN 026
052 0SL°L S08°L S8DIAI9S JoaJUN|OA |G88
06802 Zrl'Le 65€'59 sesuadx3 Buiwwesbold 788
62.'0S G0G'/G SLG'Op sleusje|\ [euojowold|088
06.'92 05e°2e cLLgl suojeojunwwodsle] 068
69L'GLL 0LG‘zLL 116901 SJoBJUOY 80IAIBS BouBUBJUIRN [T08
62009 zL6'cs 122'19 S80IAI9S [euolssajold (T08
0088l 00zZ'6l 65561 selddng|7zZ
0002 000°C 0/5'L "dwo) siadoM
002 00z oSl juswAoldwaun
9G66°€90°L 96.°CL0°'L 8€G°CL6 sjyauag @ YOl ‘ebepm
951°990°1 966'710°1 8GC'GL6 sesuadxd [puuosiad|10Z
pund ansesey ded 0100002 000'G2 asuadx3 Jayi0
6L0°88.L 0L1228°L 020°529°L ‘lejol
S9JON pasodoud panoiddy pajpny saul Junosay Aiewnd| von

-18bpng /102 A4

- Jabpng 910z Ad

- 396png 6102 A4




z6€'1€9 6£2°2.9 LvS'9€9 2sv'0z9 9NUBA3Y }g8(Q puog
005.000°0 0008000°0 0008000°0 0008000°0 AnaT Juswainey 1qe@
LLY'9G8'sH8 evL‘662°0v8 G9€'€89'G6/ ¥20'696'G./ an[e/ sjgexe]
69€°CL9°L L06'G09°L 0eP'6S°L 196°6€2°L anuaAay Jouysiqg palsnipy
€v8'ze lee'ee z8e'sz (V411 [enoy)

000°22 Lvv've 819°C¢ €€8'GC XV1Vvdllvaad
69€°019°L 8YE0v9°L €G2°€GS L 008°G92°1 SNUBASY JoLisIig
‘ 00€6€6100°0 12561000 12561000 12€9100°0 (seoeyd unoy) junowy Ane
uoljoel4 ajey xe] aseg
o9|pesH | 00GE66°0 00€L20’'L 00€220°L 00€L20°L uononpay ssjpesH
LLY'958°sh8 evL'‘e6z'0vs G9£°€89°G6. $20'696°G.. SONUBAY pajeuwinysy |ejol
v€6°2€9°G 0LL'129's ajewns3 Aunog - 171d-¥NQA [eloL
¥€G'951'8 617.'96G'L sjewns3 Aunog - 1 4| [ejoL
EV6'19.°1€8 | ¥8C'180°LC8 | S9E'€89'G6L | ¥20°G9G°'GL.  |erewns3 AunoQ - WaloleA pY [ejoL
iB3A 39bpng | cleo) jebpng | .Ieaj Jobpng | e\ 196png (}9aYSHIOA\ DNUDABY 19L3SIQ

1102 9102 SL0¢ vioc




" " IsumjaIng - Ynpy pajeubiseq| +0L .9
i i 00LL uonenlesald/Alo)sIH [e207 Joy pajeubisaq| €01 °v.29
“ " uonos||od aAQd/ao 4o} peyeubised| ZoL v29
u " 0v9 uono3|0) YINoA Joj pajeubised| LOL .29
paniedal se jabpnq pjing gel 00S uonos||oD JInpy Joj pajeubised| 0L .29
pue sweibouid ‘saseya.ind |eioads syosyo[059°zz Gee'ge Gl0°‘se suojjeuo( pue suonnqLiuod| 00029
€26°.- anjeA ul ebuey) juswiseAu]| 005999
Josinpe Ag uaib sjewns3 (005G 000‘L¥ vev'ey sBujuse3 yuswyseaul| 001999
(4% jueq 9jelS ess|ay) 1saseul| 00L°G99
00S°Sy 000°LY €18'Ge SpuspliAalqg pue jsalsjul| 000°599
0 0 0 se94 pabewe( pue 30| 001 959
00s°€e 000‘ce 80¢c'ce Saul4 uonenaiiy| 00L°SS9
00S°. 008, LY.L aulyoe Jejuld pue Jeidod| 00L°'SH9
wewdinb3 sniding jo sjeg| 001 ¥19
$834 T11I| 00¢°L09
00S°S 000's ¥eL's S99 9s( JudpIsaY-UON| 001°209
005°9¢ 008°SE yov'og $3J1AJIag Joj sabieyd
000°ce 000°LT Lv0'sg Aunod meusiysep - seuld [eusd| 001 'v.S
005‘8 002Z'8 8€8'8 ueBlyaiy Jo Aresqr - piy sjels| 001 0vS
[ouno) sepiuewnH ueBIYdIA| 00€ 6€S
PoAISdal JI alsy Mlep\ H1/VOVON 0006 Sjuel9) ale1S| 000°6€S
8ouejsul 4o} V1S Sjuel9 [eJspad| 000°L0S
00S°LE 00z'se G88°‘ce SNUBA3Y JUsWIUIBA0Y) J3Y]0
eas|ay Jo AD|  002°20¥
diysumo] ueniAS| 009°Z0%
diysumo| UOpUAT( 00520V
diysumo ewiq| 0020V
diysumo] Jeyxe@| 00£°Z0Y
syoeg ebieyd| 001°Z0v
ainideo V4|1 vad 1Yy |69€°CL9‘L L06'G09°L 621'6€S°L 9NUBA3Y xe] joLisid( 000°20t
000°G1 0022 pung aAsasay [ejide) wouy
e @ yss] 00582z 000‘SL pung juswanoiduwi [eyidesn wo.
peL'ol pung |eiauas wou4
6L0°88.°L 0.1228‘L 909°L69°L sjejol
S9JON pasodoid paroiddy pajipny s|ie}a@ ahuaAay von
-196png 110z A4 -186png 910z Ad -39Bpng 5102 Ad




SPUNJay ’g dwodu| "asiN| 000°909
BOSIBYD U] sJouyiny [000° L 000°} uonepunod uopeonp3 easieyd| 00v'G.9
/102 8doos abueyo - speay eesjoyn 000'e 0009 uollepuno-| ssaujjop ess|ayd | 00629
B8s[PyY) Ul sioyiny |0 0 000°s uogepuno Ajunwwo) easpYd| 001°5/9
000°L 000°p 000°LL S92IN0G Juelo ajeAlld| 000°S.9
suojeuoQq Julid-uoN| 0£6'v.9
suopnquuoY pesy ANunwwod| 00v 29
Aluo G0z yseg ureg|o 000‘c GelL'e (sapun) suoneuoq Aseiqi ey 1o spustid| 00Z'v29
19jue) uoisip moT pajeubiseq| G/1Lv29
0S¢ uoeonp3 Buinunuo) pejeubiseq| 0g1 729
0ol doueusjuley pajeubiseq| eyl 129
Juewdinb3 [lews pejeubisaq| zyL v/9
Buipus| jodsjoH Joj ereq ‘spualig|000'z 00t ABojouyos pejeubiseqf Lyl ¥.9
lended pajeubiseq| oy 129
|euogowo.d psjeublsaq| 0gl v/9
000°G 000°'0L 000°0l suogeuoq BUIAID |enuuy| LZLv/9
Ppanjaoai se yobpnq pjing 0sz'2 ozy suoneuoq yse) pejeublsepun | 0ZL .9
S0UBPISaY Uf ISV ML ‘oluog M1 ¢ [our ‘spustid [gog*, 0sZ'2 0021 Bunuweiboid YinoA Joy pajeubiseq| |11 v.9
B0UspIsay Ul ISV ML § ‘Oluog M1 $ fout ‘spusiid (oG ‘g 009'9 0es'. Bunuwesboid ynpy Joj paeubiseq| 04129
u u sumyeing - yino A pereubiseq| oLv.9
6L088.°L 0.1°228°L 909°L69°L siejol,
S9)ON pasodoid parciddy pojipny s|ie}aqg anuaAsy von
-396png 210z A4 -106png 9102 Ad - 1abpng §1.0Z Ad




00l ool zZ8 sea4 ledAed|09¢°1L08
006 006 €6/ U1 - 894 pled JIpal)d | 0GE'L08
0 0 0 Areiqi - sea4 psed 1paid | 0vE’L08
sexoq om1 | Ot (14 ov xog yisoda( 84es|0z¢ 108
2102 Ul pajoadxe sas) Juswi}saAul ON 0 0 _‘mw.m S99 JUBWISOAU| | GL € 108
G/l 002 Gel sea yueq|0L¢ 108
SLZL ove'L (RN se94 Bupjueg | 00¢°108
GZG'L TLLL 02.'L sJ801)0/s10308110 | 0ZZ' L 08
GZG'6 G9Z'6 6L0'6 souelnsu| Ayiger [eseues (0LZ'L08
0S0°‘L1L 180°LL 6201 g1 -lejo L @dueINSU| (002’108
Bunum pue yosessad | 000‘Z 0000l 0L8'Py BunuM ueIH | Z60°L08
oAUl | 167 ue|d oibejess/Ieui0 | 060°L08
0 000°01L Aening Ateiqr|620°1L08
sejepdn / sabueyo ejqissod 1oy | 00" | 0000l 0 uBise( olydels pue s)isgep | L20'L0S
00/ 00/ G/S Jsiferoads Jeindwo)d (020°108
0 0 0S6'61 Aousby Juswiinioey (850°L08
"(W4d) juswislels ainsojosiq [enuuy Ooom_‘ Oooh_‘ 001 SAIIAIDS |eloueuld|(zy0°108
006°Z 0022 G09'Z seolAIeg [l0JAed | L10°L08
992’6 0168 1€0°8 Jadasyyo0g (010108
0 0 Jojejioe4 (Ge0'L08
£10Z Joypne meN| 000"y L Gze'el G/6CL Jojipny(020°108
000'% 000'¥ 10 Asuiony|(0L0°1L08
0L8‘Ly G£9°09 LyL'6Y S9JIAIG |euolssajoid |00L°L08
S10°09 Z162L 12219 lejol
SOJON _owwono._n_ Um>o.aa< pajipny SOJIAIDS [euolssajoid| L0g

- }obpng 210z Ad

- Jobpng 910z A4

- 3obpng 5102 Ad




Resolution No. 2016-9-20 @ 1.9394
Chelsea District Library
2017 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitted to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has advertised the proposed millage rates in the The Sun Times News
on Wednesday, July 27, 2016 and held the public hearing on the budget and the

proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting

Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 16, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts
the 2017 budget as follows:

General Fund

Expenses FY 2017 Budget|
Personnel Expenses 1,066,156
Supplies 18,800
Professional Services 60,075
Maintenance Services Contracis 115,169
Telecommunications 26,750
Promotional Materials 50,725
Programming Expenses 70,890
Volunteer 2,250
Utilities 60,100
Board Expenses 3,350
Automation Services 46,212
Equipment 21,800
Continuing Education Exp 19,102
Capital Expenses 37,500
Collection Expenses 169,140
Capital Reserve Fund 20,000
Total Operating Expenses: $ 1,788,019




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other incomes, debits and fees are estimates as follows:

General Fund 2017

District Revenue 1,640,369
Other Government Income 31,500
Fees 36,500
Interest and Dividends 45,500
Contributions, Donations & Grants 23,650
Sub-Total $ 1,777,519
DDA TIFA Tax Capture $ 27,000
Total Income $ 1,750,519
From Capital Improvement Fund $ 37,500
Total Income including Capital Improve. Fund  $ 1,788,019

Be it further resolved, that the Library Director is authorized to approve transfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increases to the expense lines must be
authorized by the Library board.

Be it further resolved, the following property tax revenues and tax rates be authorized
and that the City of Chelsea, Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan Township Treasurers
are ordered to levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsea District Library.

Rate Estimated Revenue
Operating Millage 1.9393 1,640,369
Bond Debt 0.7500 634,392
Total Millage 2.6893 2,274,761

I, Janice L. Carr, hereby certify the above Resolution No. 2016-9-20 was duly approved
by the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meeting held
September 20, 2016 & revised October 18, 2016.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary
Chelsea District Library



JBYI0 e Jod

[BUOSIad [BIDJSWLLOYD JO

[eUosIad
feLysnpuy pue 19104 payeny ‘By
paujenp ‘esuspisay [ediduud Jo4

arey

(AINO JodQ HN pue
ddng/HH) peine 8q 0} sejey

(§) uwinjoo uy pasn ajes abe|jiW 2y} pul 0} a1sym BuipeBal z ebed uo suoponisul 89S @ | NV LYOdINI £+

"6 ULLNjoD Uj ojeJ oy ueyj Jebiel jou Inq

ojes xe} eseq ay} uey} sabiel s1 yoym Are) buneiado ue Buifng] 0} soud Jow aq ISnw 8pZ L LZ TOW JO Sjuswainbal 8y 6 UWnjod uj psmojfe sjel
pazuoyine WnuixewWw ayj Paaoxa Jou [liM Yoiym a3l e Ars] 0} aposp Aew Apoq Bujuiaaob ayj ‘spg L Lg UOHO8S TOW ‘UoleXe] Ul ymini] Japup .

& 910z/02/60 Msukzoip swossr Juspisald H
e SWEN Juld ameubis| uosiadieud D
10 9102/02/60 aep - adjuep Arejoioeg E
9jeq sweN juud aimeubig Mal D

(€)LizLose

‘aBe (ssejuueH ploH) jeluswsaiddng e AAS] Udiym SIOLISIP [00UDS TYDOT o) ‘Pue $¢°L 12 ‘OFbg 1 12 SUORIAS T1DIN Yim Ajdwod o1 ‘Aressadsu
J1 ‘paonpai usaq Os[e aneY Sojel AAS] pajsanbal au} Jey) pue ‘(L€ uoloaS ‘g SRINY) UoHNIIISUOD Se)say) upm Aldwod o) Aessaoau Ji ‘psonpal
us9g aney sejel Arg| xe) pejsanbal osoy) jey) AIUso am ‘@A0ge patue Jiun Jusuuuiaaob [B20] au} o) seaeiussaidal aul sy INOILVYDILILYTD

A3l 9102/02/60

J1032311Q 902 X 2E.18-GL¥-PEL

sequinN auoydala]

1eAsoo-[oquny Lo
Aq patedard

aeq Jaledaud jo apil

6L0¢c/C) 6.LE°0 000°0 6.1€°0 9066°0 6.1€0 G€66°0 0020 002¢°0 | viochne sjeredQ ! psjon
gelerel 00S.0 0000°0 | pPajlwiun e/u eju e/u B/U | spwiuUn | 40 Aew ged; psjon
610¢/2c1 vico’L 000070 1A TA NS 9066°0 1414 0% G€66°0 12€9°) GL'|L | 6661300 sjeiedQ| pajoA
pazuoyiny | | -o8qg pama || Anp paine oq | , Ane abeniy uonoelq L99[pEdH,, uopoelq .99|pesay,, )8 ‘Joley) | uonosg abein 92IN0S

obejiy  |oq o3 pajsenbay | o0} pajsenbay a|qemojly 3oeqjioy sbeyy PreLie uononpay sbejii PreLLz uoposlg | Jo dked 40 asoding ()

Jo sjeq abeypy sben wnwixep uogezijenby IO Ag peonpay | ,93|peeH, JesA | TOIN Aq psonpay |Aq pazuoyiny|  (g) 4]
uonesdxy [((A}) (o1) (6) Jo Buissassy w1 | Ajjusueuled ojey | JUsLND 9L0Z | Ajusueuled a1y abejIn

e Ny SA. w& 088 %m___M\,_voEN (9 mmm____\m_ WSN _ch_mv__o
w h ¥ m .v

usaq dAeY Sojel Xe} Buimolo) syl "611°11Z 998 TOIN Japun papiaoad si Buipg-uou 10) Ajjeuad "paiag] si xe} Auadoud e yaym 10} Juswiusanoh Jo Jun yoes o) pajajdwos aq Isnw wioj siyl

“[J04 X} 91.0Z 943 U0 AAS}] 10} paziioyine

‘selladold [eUOSIa [BIDJEWWOY PUe [BUCSIad
[eLysnpu| ‘Jsai04 payIenyd ‘eninouby payifens ‘eauspisay [edioulld Buipnjoxs snjeA ajqexe] 910z :SIMmsIq [001RS TYI0T 404

Kie1qr 1013810 B9SI9YD

£nar abejpy Bugsenbay Jun JUSWUISAOS [B007]

ev6°19.°1€8
91-€2-G 40 S UM BY U; seruadoid TTv JO oNeA SlqexeL 9107

MEBUDJYSEAN
soxe] SaIAeT JIUN JUSWUIBA0D) 18007 2l a1aypn (sanfiunod

*Z abed uo suononnsul oy} peal Ajjnjaien

62011

Sus[o Ao Jo diysumo) Yyoes 01 AdOD
(shuswipedaq uoneziienbs :01 AdOD
(sHua1D AUnod 10 L TYNIORIO

‘sal|dde Ayjeusd ‘Aioyepuew si Bulld “PrE’LLE PUR HE'LLE '9FT L LZ SUORDS TOIN JO AlouyIne Jspun panss! st uloj siyL
SHIANOISSININOD 40 AdvOod ALNNOD OL 1H0d3Y LS3IN03IY A9VTIIN

(9102 ‘o€ Jaquisydeg a105eq 10 Uo pepuIgns pue pajeidwod oq Jsnw uuoy siyy) Jsanbay ajey xe| 9107

(91-0 'AY) 719
Anseal} jojuswyedsq uebiyoly



Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 18, 2016 Meeting

2017-2020 At Large Trustee position

Background:
The 2017-2020 At Large Trustee open position was posted and only one candidate

applied, current At Large Trustee TJ Helfferich.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library board approves the appointment of TJ Helfferich from the
City of Chelsea as the At Large Trustee for 2017-2020.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 18, 2016 Meeting

New Bank Account at Lake Trust Credit Union

Background:
The Fundraising Committee would like anyone wishing to donate to the Chelsea District

Library an easy & convenient way to provide this by setting up a PayPal account at Lake
Trust Credit Union.

Per Financial Policy #550 the library board designates the financial institutions to be used
by the library.

The director and Fundraising committee would like board approval to set up an account
at Lake Trust Credit Union for the purpose of opening a PayPal account for online
donations.



Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: Budget & Finance
Board Approval Date: May 16, 2006
Revision Adopted: March 19, 2013

Subject: #550 Financial Policies

1) Budget Process

Annually, the Board shall adopt a budget for the operation and development of the Library. Based
on the determination of priorities and strategies directed by the Board, the Director will develop the
budget proposal.

2) Director Responsibility to Budget

The Director is responsible for management of the library, within the budget set by the Board. In
particular, the Director shall hire the employees, arrange for services, purchase equipment and
supplies, including capital equipment, make contractual agreements and make other financial
commitments that fall within the budget set by the Board. Any transaction in which an interest in
real estate and/or which would initiate, compromise or settle legal action, even if it is within
budget, would require Board action.

3) Financial Reporting
At each regular meeting of the Board, the Director reports on the financial condition of the library.
In particular, monthly and year-end statements are published in the Board packet.

4) Banking

The Library Board designates the financial institutions to be used by the Library. The Director shall
deposit money in Board-designated financial institutions according to the Library's separate
Investment Policy. The Director may transfer money between board designated institutions or
between accounts within the same institution. With Board approval, the Director may close
accounts, and open new accounts within a financial institution at which the Library already has
deposits.

5) Check Signing

One signature is required on a check written for less than $100. The signature will be one of the
following: Director, President, President-Elect , Treasurer or Secretary. Two signatures are
required on each check written for $100.00 or more. The two signatures will include two of the
following: Director, President, President-Elect, Treasurer or Secretary. The Director and the
Treasurer will typically sign checks. The Assistant Director may sign checks written for $100 or
more when delegated the authority to do so pursuant paragraph six herein.

6) Delegation of Authority

In special circumstances when the Director will not be available, the Director may delegate his
authority to conduct banking and check signing (as described above in paragraphs 4 and 5) to the
Assistant Director. The delegation will be in writing, preferably by email, and will be delivered to
the Assistant Director, the Board President and Treasurer and the Director’'s administrative
assistant. The written delegation of authority will include a start date, end date, and a description
of the actions to be taken by the Assistant Director.

#550 Financial Policies 10/7/2016



7) Retrospective Approval of Checks
At each regular meeting of the Board, the Director shall submit for review and approval by the
Board a list of the checks written during the previous month.

8) Uncleared Checks
Checks that have not cleared within 6 months will be declared null and void; those amounts will
then be removed from the library liability file and returned to the general fund.

Janis Miller 3/19/13

Janis Miller, Secretary Date

#550 Financial Policies 10/772016



Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 18, 2016 Meeting

Review of 7 Library Policies

Background:

The Policy committee has reviewed & updated seven (7) policies which are now ready for
review by the board.

Personnel Policy #106 Overtime Policy
Personnel Policy #107 Paid Holidays
Personnel Policy #311 References

Policy #161 Library Record Retention

Policy #321 Art Selection

Policy #421 Use of Venues and Meetmg Spaces
Policy # 452 Web Site Policy



SUBJECT: 106. OVERTIME/ASSIGNMENT OF ADDITIONAL
WORK HOURS

A. Definitions

B. Policy Overview and Purpose Statement

1. It is the policy of Chelsea District Library to comply with federal laws
pertaining to the payment of overtime to hourly (non-exempt) employees. It is
also the policy of Chelsea District Library to utilize a consistent process for
assigning additional work hours if and when business need dictates.

2. The purpose of this policy is to describe the conditions under which overtime
is authorized and paid to hourly employees, and to describe the process that
is followed when determining if and when assignment of additional work hours
to either hourly or salaried employees must occur.

C. Overtime

1. In accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), hourly (non-exempt)
employees will be compensated at the rate of one and one-half their normal
hourly rate of pay or compensatory time at the rate of one and one-half hours
of compensatory time for any hours worked in excess of forty (40) in one
seven-day period which begins at 12:01 a.m. on Monday and ends at 12:00
midnight on Sunday. Payment for hours will generally be the method of
compensation. However, management reserves the right to compensate
employees through the use of compensatory time.

2. Employees must obtain the approval of their manager before working
overtime. Failure to do so will result in disciplinary action as described in
policy #202.

3. Paid time off, holiday, bereavement and jury time hours are not counted as
hours worked for purposes of determining overtime or compensatory time.

4. In accordance with the FLSA standards, salaried (exempt) employees are not
eligible for overtime.

5. Working “off the clock” in order to avoid an overtime situation is not allowed,
and doing so will result in disciplinary action as described in policy #202.



D. Assignment of Additional Work Hours

1. Due to business needs, Library management may at times be required to
schedule employees for additional work hours. Employees will receive as
much advance notice as possible when being assigned additional work hours.

2. Library management will, as much as possible, attempt to assign additional
work hours to those employees who volunteer for additional work hours
before mandating additional work hours.

3. Employees who have been assigned additional work hours and refuse to
work as assigned are subject to disciplinary action as described in Subject
No. 202, Code of Conduct/Work Rules/Discipline.

Rev. XXXX by Board action Lori Coryell XXXX




SUBJECT: 107. PAID HOLIDAYS

A. Definitions

1. Eligible employee is defined as a regularly scheduled full-time or part-time
employee as defined in Subject No. 311, Employee Classifications.
Substitutes and temporary employees (also defined in Subject No. 31 1) are
not eligible for holiday pay.

2. Holiday pay is defined as an amount of pay equal to the employee’s base
hourly rate muitiplied by the number of hours the employee is normally
required to work on the day on which a recognized holiday falls.

B. Policy Overview and Purpose Statement

1. Itis the policy of Chelsea District Library to recognize ten (10) holidays each
calendar year during which the Library is closed and eligible employees will
receive time off with pay.

2. The purpose of this policy is to describe the conditions under which
employees will receive holiday pay and, in general, how the recognition of
holidays and holiday pay will be administered.

C. Recognized Holidays

1. The Library will recognize the following holidays each calendar year by
closing on the following days:

a. New Year's Day

b. President’'s Day (Third Monday in February)
c. Easter Sunday

d. Memorial Day

e. Independence Day (Fourth of July)

f. Labor Day

g. Thanksgiving Day



h. December 24t
i. December 25t
j. New Year's Eve

2. On the day before the Independence Day holiday & Thanksgiving Day, the
Library will close at 5:00p.m.

3. Paid holidays will not be counted as hours worked for the purposes of
calculating overtime.

D. Birthday Holiday

1. Employees with one year of service and regularly scheduled hours are entitled to
take paid time off for the employee’s birthday.

2. This time off shall be taken on the birth date or at a time mutually agreed upon
with the employee’s supervisor within a month of the birth date.

3. The number of hours to which an employee is entitled is based on the
employee’s regularly scheduled hours per week.

e Full-time hourly and full-time salaried staff are entitled to eight (8) hours

e Hourly staff scheduled for 21-37 hours are entitled to six (6) hours
e Hourly staff scheduled for 20 hours or less are entitled to four (4) hours

Rev. XXXXX by Board action Lori Coryell XXXXX




SUBJECT: 311. REFERENCES

Definitions

1.

2.

A Library Reference is factual, not evaluative or subjective.

A Personal Reference is requested by current or former employee of a
member of the Library staff, individually, and is subjective.

Policy Overview and Purpose Statement

It is the policy of Chelsea District Library to provide information, on a limited
basis, to other organizations and/or employers who make contact with the
Library for reference information on current or former Library employees.

The purpose of this policy is to provide general information about what
information Library management staff will provide to another organization
conducting a reference check, which Library staff will provide the information,
and the process by which a request for reference information is handled.

Information Provided for a Reference Check

1

Upon request from another employer, the Library will provide the following
information pertaining to a former employee:

a. Date of hire
b. Date of separation
c. Job title at the time of separation

Persons requesting information other than those items listed in section C1 of
this policy will be informed the policy of the Library is to only release the items
listed.

Requests by current or former employees to Library management staff
members for letters of reference to include things not listed in section C1 of
this policy are considered by the Library as requests for personal references.
Staff members choosing to provide a personal reference should not use
Library email, nor should Library relationships or titles be provided or
discussed.



D. Process for Responding to Requests for Employment
References

1. Inquiries made to the Library by another employer for reference information
should be directed to the Library Director or a member of the Library
Management staff.

2. Reference information may be provided verbally, unless otherwise specified.

E. Persons Authorized to Respond to Requests for Reference
Information

1. Responses to requests for reference information will only be made by the
Library Director, or another member of the Library management staff as
designated by the Library Director.

Rev. XXXXX by Board action Lori Coryell XXXX

e [ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font color: Red




Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section:1. Governance
Board Approval Date: March 17, 2009
Reviewed: XXXX, 2016
Subject: 161 Library Records Retention

Background:
The Michigan Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) defines public records as

recorded information “prepared, owned, used, in the possession of, or retained
by a public body in the performance of an official function, from the time it is
created”. Michigan law requires that all public records be listed on an approved
Retention and Disposal Schedule.

Policy:

The Chelsea District Library adopts as its Records Retention Policy the specific
time frames and categories set forth in the current General Retention Schedule
#17, Michigan Public Libraries, approved by the Department of History, Arts and
Libraries for the State of Michigan.

Personnel Responsible:
Library Director

Janice L. Carr, Secretary Date
Chelsea District Library, Board of Trustees



Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 3: Collection Development
Board Approval Date: April 19, 2005
Revised: XXXX, 2016

Subject: 321 Art Selection Policy

Background
The library values the importance of the visual arts to the community and the

importance of community involvement in the library. The board provides this direction in
view of the opportunity for permanent art in the planned building and its grounds.

Policy:
The director shall seek the advice of a community art committee on selection of
permanent art for the library exceeding $1000 per piece.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary Date
Chelsea District Library, Board of Trustees



Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 4. Facility and Equipment
Revision: 3/16/10, 4/19/11,XXXX, 2016-FebXx

Subject: 421 Use of Venues and Meeting Spaces

Background:

The Mission of the Chelsea District Library is to provide quality library services
that support the cultural, educational and informational needs and interests of the
community. In keeping with this mission, the Library provides facilities for library
programs as well as Library business meetings. When certain Library space is
not scheduled for Library-hosted or co-hosted events, it may be used by the
public within the parameters set by the policy.

Policy:

This Policy does not apply to Library hosted or co-hosted events and use of the
Venues and Meeting Spaces.

Venues and Meeting Spaces Governed by this Policy:

The following meeting rooms are governed by this policy and shall be referred to
as the “Meeting Rooms.”

McKune Room
Katie’s Korner
Reading Garden

Rules for use of “Meeting Rooms:”

1. Guests using Library facilities for events shall not sell tickets, raffles or any
objects; solicit contributions; or charge a fee for attendance.

2. Persons or groups using the library shall not leave printed materials on
Library property without prior approval of the Library Director, in accordance
with the bulletin board and code of conduct policies.

o

3._All meetings in the Meeting Rooms shall be free and open to the pubilic.
Private functions are not permitted, i.e. showers, receptions, and private
parties. Groups and organizations may use the Meeting Rooms for cultural,
educational, governmental and informational purposes.

3-4. Users requesting to use the room must live in the Chelsea District Library
service area, or the business/group they represent must be located in same.
Exceptions for non-profit groups can be made at the director’s discretion.

Meeting and Program Spaces Policy 1



4-5. _Scheduling use shall be accepted on a first-come-first-serve basis, with
Library business having first priority. The Meeting Room Rental Agreement
and security deposit must be submitted prior to scheduling use of the Meeting
Rooms. The Library may ask groups to reschedule meetings in the event the
Library Board needs to schedule a special library board meeting or other

Library event.
5-6. Meetings and events will not be scheduled more than eight weeks in

advance, and will not take place on a weekly, reoccurring basis, except for
any public body that is required to adopt a regular meeting schedule pursuant
to the Open Meetings Act. However, the Library Director has discretion-to

schedule any meeting more than eight weeks in advance for public bodies.
6-7. ___The Library will not discriminate against any group based on race, color,

creed, national origin, religion, marital status, age, gender, height, weight,
veteran status, disability, sexual orientation, or any other characteristic

protected under applicable laws.
+8. ___The Library prohibits the use of tobacco, alcohol or controlled substances

in the Library Meeting Rooms.

only if approved by the Library at the time the group schedules the Meeting
Room(s).

8-9.  Groups using Library Meeting Rooms may serve food and beverages, but

9-10. _Groups making excessive noise that disrupts normal Library functions or
other patrons’ use of the Library shall be asked to eliminate the disruption. If
they don’t respond to this request, they shall be asked to immediately vacate
the premises.

106-11. Requests for use of audio or visual equipment must be made at the time
the venue is scheduled. The Library does not guarantee the availability of any
audio or visual equipment.

4412 It is the user’s responsibility to leave the room in the condition (including
furniture arrangements) in which they found it. The group must remove
leftover food, containers, beverages and all other personal or group-owned
items. Failure to clean up may result in forfeiting the security/ cleaning
deposit. A group must include time to set up and clean up within scheduled
time.

42:13. A refundable security/cleaning deposit must be paid to the Library before
the scheduled event. The deposit will be held and returned until Library staff
inspects the room. If there are no damages, the deposit shall be returned.
Persons or groups using the Meeting Rooms must pay for actual damages
exceeding the $100 deposit fee. Cancellations must be in writing. Users
cancelling less than 48 hours form the scheduled meeting time will forfeit the
entire deposit.

Meeting and Program Spaces Policy 2



43:14. The Library is responsible for scheduling use of all Meeting Rooms. The
program and meeting schedule is available at any Information Desk. It is also
available on the Library’s website and is updated regularly.

1+4-15. Use of Library Meeting Rooms is limited to the hours during which the
Library is open. Any meeting shall conclude, and the room be vacated, not
less than one half hour before the library closes. This regulation does not
apply to public bodies that use the Meeting Rooms. However, public bodies
must obtain permission from the Library Director before scheduling any use
during hours when the Library is not open.

45-16. Persons or groups using Library Meeting Rooms shall observe all rules of
conduct and policies applicable to Library patrons.

17.Groups using the Meeting Rooms shall not exceed occupancy requirements
of the Meeting Rooms.

16-18. The Librarg does not promote any non-library programs, except to list
them on the library calendar. All descriptions must be clearfy noted and state
that it is not a library program. Contact information must be noted.

Library Disclaimer:

1. Use of the meeting room does not constitute the LibraQ/’s endorsement of
a group’s policies or beliefs by any of the staff or Board members.

2. If necessary, the Library reserves the right to cancel the use of a meeting
room.

3. The Chelsea District Library is released and held harmless from any and
all claims for personal injury or property damage.

Personnel Responsible:
Library Staff

Janice L. Carr, Secretary Date
Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees

Meeting and Program Spaces Policy



Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Section 4: Facility and Equipment
Approval Date: May 16, 2006
Revised: XXX, 2016

Subject: 452 Website

Background: The mission of the Chelsea District Library is to provide equal access to
quality resources that serve the lifelong cultural, educational, and informational needs
and interests of all people. This mission extends to the design and content of the
Library’s web site.

Purpose: The purpose of the website is to provide Library users access to information
about the Library and its services as well as links to electronic resources such as
databases and other web sites. The purpose of this policy is to clarify the scope and
limitations of the Library website, including criteria for content, accessibility,
maintenance, data collection, and copyright.

Policy:
Content:

e Decisions regarding what content to include on the website are made based on
the Library’s existing collection development policies as they relate to materials
selection and censorship.

e Content and links posted on the site must meet the Library’s criteria for selection
of non-electronic material, that is: author reputation, patron demand, importance
to the collection, social significance, allowance for varying complexity of material,
and relation to current holdings.

e The presence of a link from a third-party website to the Library’s website does
not obligate the Library to place a reciprocal link on its site.

e The Library does not accept advertisements for placement on its website. Links
and content are consistent with the Library mission.

e The Library is not responsible for the content of sites linked from the Library
website.

Accessibility: The Library strives to make its website compatible with guidelines for
disability access. Access to some material on the site may be restricted to residents of
the area served by the Chelsea District Library or to use on the Library premises,
because of limitations to license agreements. Content related to operational matters
may be restricted to use by Library staff.

Maintenance: The Library website is run by the Network Administrator who, in
conjunction with Library staff, and accountable to the Library Director, makes decisions
as to the content and design of the site. The site is updated on a regular basis.



Collection of User Information and Statistics: The Library collects statistics on the usage
of the website, including but not limited to the number of visits to the site.

Privacy of User Data: The Library collects no information that can be used to identify
individual users. If users choose to communicate with the Library via electronic means
(e-mail, web forms), the Library will not disclose such information unless required by
law. The Library website does not run on a secure server; information transmitted via
the website is not encrypted. The Library does not disclose log data to any other
parties, unless required by law.

Copyright: All original material on this website, including its design and source code, is
the copyright of Chelsea District Library. Reproduction of content or images is prohibited
without express permission from the Library before use.

Janice L. Carr, Secretary Date
Chelsea District Library, Board of Trustees



sdeopua 3urafeys uo sugig

00°008°C$ B0,

[opoway BaIy BIPAA 00T'086 oW 0T€'0SS  00°008°T$

ToSeoy

oL WOL] Tanowy

:398png 910z oy 01 syuaumsn(pe 198pnq 10qo10Q Suimor[o] 2yl sasoidde preog oy Jey],
“parSenbay UOTIOIN

[OPOWAI I9JUAD BIPAW ) I0] 23eUSTIS [BUONIPPR 0] ST SIY [,
‘punoIsyoeq

sjuounsnlpy 193png 13qo3Q

BunesN 910T ‘81 1990100
199YS 198,] paeogq Areiqry

$93IsniJ, Jo preog
ATe1qry 101NSI( BIS[AYD

C# W) UOISSNISI([






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2016 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #2
Approved: January 19, 2016

(o))
98 B & o
0= EE| OoE o> E
= SE| sE| =E
S E | BE| £ E [EEEE
50 ol ko o
PO 3] o &)
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel Chair  x
Jerry Wilczynski X X
Elizabeth Sensoli Chair
Charlie Taylor X
Susan Lackey X Chair
Jan Carr Chair X
Janice L. Carr 1/19/16

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



CDL Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes August 29, 1026
Present: Jan Carr, Jerry Wilczinski, Anne Merkel
Subject: Discussion of Director’s first annual review 2016.

Evaluation forms for staff and trustees were revised in 2014.
These will be used again.

Blank forms will be shared with Lori to guide her as she writes
her self-evaluation

Blank forms will be distributed to board members along with a
copy of the director’s job description and instructions for
completing the annual review by November 18.

Copies of the blank form will be sent to Lori’s direct reports
along with instructions for completion on November 18.
(Direct reports: Linda Ballard, Terri Lancaster, Patty Roberts,
Ron Andrews, Melanie Bell, Karen Persello, Keegan Suleki)

Direct reports are requested to meet with their departmental
staff so completed annual review includes input from all.

ALL reviews are due back to Jan Carr by December 8 either
electronically or in paper format to her mailbox.

Personnel committee will meet on December 13 at 10am to
review all evaluations and compile a report/recommendation for
the board meeting on December 20.

For the personnel committee,
Jan Carr, Chair



Minutes
Chelsea District Library
Policy Committee
October 7 2016
1:30 PM
Chelsea District Library

Attendance: Susan Lackey, Chair; TJ Helfferich, Jan Carr
Staff: Lori Coryell, Linda Ballard

The committee reviewed the following policies with staff:

Overtime Hours - conformance with new Fair Labor Standards rules

Paid Holidays - add birthday as a paid holiday

Records Retention - clarify state required standard

References - clarify policy on how staff is to provide personal references
should they choose to do so

Art Selection - clarify process, including cost (+$1000) and type (Permanent)
that would trigger the use of an art committee. Remove references to
general community.

Facility - clarify that people using the meeting spaces for free must be
District residents or have a business in the district. Nonprofits that serve the
district, but are located outside may be approved with the Director's ok.
Website - clarification of policy to bring into conformance with modern
practices

Gift Acceptance Policy - returned to fund raising committee for discussion.

Staff will make required changes and forward these to the November Board
meeting for approval.

Respectfully submitted

Susan Lackey, Chair






